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Page 1 of 1 

Student ID: 116004021 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : SU/2016 

       

ALE 

Transfer Credit: Fall 2013 - Spring 2016, Dowling College 

EMI HES EIS 

60.0 

fiEA 

T 

 

TERM 1 60.0 60.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0,0 

  

CUM : 60.0 60.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

 

Term : FA/2016 

      

ACC 215 Computerized Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

A 

SCI ' 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 
SOC 300 Social Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

s , 

 

ALE gfitl Hsi% EIS 

 

MA 

  

TERM ; 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 69.0 69.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term: WI/2017 

      

ECO 307 The Global Economy 

 

3.0 

 

c 
MGT 300 Strategic Planning 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All FOY MIS EIS 

 

SEA 

  

TERM ; 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM I 75.0 75.0 15.0 45.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2017 

      

ENG 1 I 1 College English 1 

 

3.0 

 

c 
MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

   

All ERN MS EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM I 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 81.0 131.0 21.0 63.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2017 
ENG 112 College English 11 

 

3.0 

 

c 

 

All Kfitl HEM Eia 

 

OA 

  

TERM ; 3.0 3.0 3.0 6.0 

 

2.0 

  

CUM : 84.0 84.0 24.0 69.0 

 

2.9 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



2015 

Fundamentals of Finan Analysis 
Multinational Finance 
Essentials Mkting 21st Century 
Statistics 
Ceramics I 
12.00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts:  

3.00 8+ 
3.00 B 
3.00 B+ 
3_00 F 
3.00 A 

40.98 GPA:  

9.99 
9.00 
9.99 
0.00 E 
12 00 
3.41 

Introductory Microeconomics 3.00 A+ 
Investment Management 3.00 A 
Adv Financial Statement Analys 3.00 A 
Intro to Mgt Theory & Practice 3.00 B 
12.00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts: 45.00 GPA: 

12.00 
12.00 
12.00 
9.00 

3.75 

2016 

Intro to Info Systems Mangment 
Money & Banking 
Finl Strat Max Shareholdr With 
Business Law I 
Statistics 
Music West Wrld:Antiquity-1750 

 CONTINUED ON PAGE 2  

SSN: 

Record of: 4 

Current Name: i 

Student No: Date101940'). 

r

 
WIS1)(4.1 

C011414ASSX114 

\*N11.6 tos 

NÌ NNV I O /  

Date Issued: 13-JUL-2016 
STDT 

Page: 1 

Course Level: Undergraduate 
Only Admit: Fall 2013 

SUBJ NO. C COURSE TITLE CRED GRD PTS R 

CREDGRD 

Current Program 
College 

Major 

SUBJ NO. C  

: Business 
: Finance 

COURSE TITLE  

Institution Information continued: 
SOC 2101C 1 Self & Soc I:Fnd Social Theory 3.00 B 9.00 

Ehrs: 12.00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts: 42.00 GPA: 3_50 
PTS R SECOND SEMESTER PROBATION 

INSTITUTION CREDIT: 

Fall 2013 
Business 
Finance 

CIS 1200N 1 
MST 1001C 1 
MTH 1002A 1 
VIS 1001C 1 

Ehrs:  

Intro to Info Systems Mangment 3.00 F. 
World History I 3.00 C4 

Fund of Mathematics (EI) 3.00 A-

 

World Art I 3.00 F 
6_00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts: 18.00 GPA: 

Winter/Spring 
Business 
Finance 

FIN 3162N 1 
FIN 4173N 1 
MKT 1033N 1 

0.00 E MTH>4.006A ON 
6.99 VIS 1016A 1 
11.01 Ehrs: 
0.00 
1.50 

Winter/Spring 2014 
Business 
Finance 

ACC 2001N 1 Intr to Financial Accounting 1 3.00 B 9.00 
CIS 1200N 1 Intro to Info Systems Mangment 3.00 W 0.00 
HST I022C 1 United States II 3.00 W 0.00 
SOC 1001A I Intro to Sociology I 3.00 F 0.00 
VIS 1001C ON World Art I 3.00 F 0.00 

Ehrs: 3.00 GPA-Hrs: 9.00 QPts: 9.00 GPA: 1.00 
ACADEMIC PROBATION 

Fall 2014 
Business 
Finance 

ACC 2002N 1 Int to Financial Accounting II 3.00 A 12.00 
ECN 1001A 1 Introductory Macroeconomics 3.00 A+ 12.00 
FIN 3087N 1 Prin of Finance 3.00 B 9.00 
******* ***** * ***** ** CONTINUED ON NEXT COLUMN ***** ******* ***** ** 

Fall 2015 
Business 
Finance 

ECN 2002A 1 
FIN 4092N 1 
FIN 4151N 1 
MGT 1011N 1 

Ehrs: 
DEAN'S LIST 
GOOD STANDING 

Winter/Spring 
Business 
Finance 

CIS 1200N 1 
ECN 2029A I 
FIN 4181N 1 
MGT 2077A 1 
MTH 1006A 1 
MUS 1001C ON 

3.00 13+ 9.99 I 
3.00 C4 6.99 
3.00 A 12.00 
3.00 B 9.00 
3.00 A 12.00 I 
3.00 A 12.00 

REGISTRAR 



SSN: Student No: Dat ,001416 

Level: idertuate*r
Wu 

11( 

Record of: 

0 

Date Issued: 11-JUL-2016 
STDT 

Page: 2 

SUBJ NO. C COURSE TITLE CRED GRID PTS p 

Institution Information continued: 
NSC 2004C ON Science of Planet Earth 3.00 13+ 9.99 

Ehrs: 21.00 GPA-Hrs: 21.00 QPts: 71.97 GPA: 1.42 
GOOD STANDING 

 TRANSCRIPT TOTALS  
Earned Firs GPA Firs Points GPA 

TOTAL INSTITUTION 66.00 78.00 226.95 2.90 

TOTAL TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

OVERALL 66.00 78.00 226.95 2.90 
********************** END OF TRANSCRIPT *********************** 

v.* 

REGISTRAR 



Student ID: 
Student Name: 
Program: MBA — Management 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): Hank Hai 

Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 1 of 2 

Date: 10-11-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Transfer Credits 
College Number of Credits Note 

New Student Orientation (Required) Minimum Credit Required —0 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
FA16 ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0 S N/A C 

Cornerstone Courses (Required) Minimum Credit Required — 15 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
FA16 ACC 500 Accounting for Managers 3 B N/A C 

 

COM 500 Managerial Communication 3 

 

PI 

 

FA16 FIN 500 Financial Management 3 B N/A C 

5P17 IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 3 B PI C 

WI17 MGT 500 Principles of Management 3 A PI C 

Concentration (choose 7) Minimum Credit Required —21 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
5P17 FIN 506 Financial Statement Analysis 3 A PI C 

5U17 FIN 517 Financial Theory 3 B PI C 

 

FIN 534 Financial Institutions and Markets 3 

 

FIN 500 

  

FIN 551 Portfolio Management 3 

 

FIN 500 

  

FIN 552 Investment Analysis and Management 3 

 

FIN 500 

 

5U17 FIN 562 Entrepreneurial Finance 3 C FIN 500 C 

 

FIN 599 Finance Project 3 

 

PI 

  

LAW 510 Law and Legal Reasoning 3 

 

MGT 500 

  

MKT 510 Electronic Commerce 3 

 

PI 

 

Extra Course — Not Applied to Audit 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 

              

Requirement Summary 

C — Completed MR — Manual Map Remaining TR — Transfer Remaining Inp — In Progress *-- Required 
MC — Manual Map Completed TC —Transfer Completed R — Remaining P1— Permission from Instructor E — Extra Course NN — Not Necessary 



Program: MBA— Finance 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): Hank H. Hal 

Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 2 of 2 

Date: 10-11-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Stude 

Stude 

Program Summary 

Credit Completed Credit Remaining 
- 

Program GPA 1 Transcript GPA Transcript Earned  

21 15 1 3.1 [ 3.1 21 

Note: 

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR USE ONLY 

Date of Degree Posting 

Degree Posted By Degree Verified By 

Department Chair 

 

Registrar 

C - Completed MR - Manual Map Remaining TR - fransfer Remaining Inp - In Progress *-- Required 

MC - Manual Map Completed TC - Transfer Completed R - Remaining PI - Permission from Instructor E - Extra Course NN - Not Necessary 



SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
stagItibirliafkiftclTs&ipt 

5000 S Broadband Lane. Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

10/13/2017  

Student 

Address 

Major : MBA-Finance 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

Page 1 of 1 

Student ID :116008017 

Term Dept. Code CourseNa me 

  

Credits Grade Retake 

Term: FA/2016 
ACC 500 

, 

Accounting for Managers 

  

3.0 

 

B 

FIN 500 Financial Management 

  

3.0 

 

B 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

  

0.0 

 

S 
, 

AU ERN ttaa EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : W1/2017 

       

MGT 500 Principles of Management 

  

3.0 

 

A 

, AU 
TERM : 3.0 

ESN 
3.0 

Hal 
3.0 

ELS 
12.0 

 

SIEA 
4.0 

  

CUM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term : SP/2017 

       

IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

B 
FIN 506 Financial Statement Analysis 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ERN taa ELI 

 

SIP_A 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

, CUM' 15.0 15.0 15.0 51.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term : SU/2017 

       

FIN 517 Financial Theory 

  

3.0 

 

B 

FIN 562 Entrepreneurial Finance 

  

3.0 

 

C 
, 

 

AU ERN ha En 

 

ETA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 21.0 21.0 21.0 66.0 

 

3.1 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Student ID: 
Student Name: 
Program: MS — Computer Science 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): Amir Afzal 

Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 1 of 2 

Date: 10-13-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Transfer Credits 
College Number of Credits Note 

New Student Orientation (Required) Minimum Credit Required —0 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
FA16 ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0 S N/A C 

Cornerstone Courses (Required) Minimum Credit Required — 15 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
FA16 CSC 511 Computer Architecture 3 B PI C 

WI17 CSC 512 Operating Systems 3 B CSC 511 C 

WI17 CSC 513 Data Structure 3 B CSC 511 C 

 

CSC 514 Database Theory 3 

 

PI 

 

FA16 IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 3 A PI C 

Concentration (choose 7) Minimum Credit Required —21 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 

 

CSC 521 Artificial Intelligence 3 

 

CSC 511 

  

CSC 537 Data Communications 3 

 

CSC 511 

 

SP17 CSC 540 Programming Languages Principles 3 A PI C 

 

CSC 543 Software Engineering 3 

 

CSC 540 

 

SU17 CSC 545 Programming Languages Topic: Java 3 A CSC 540 C 

 

CSC 552 Computer Graphics 3 

 

CSC 511 

  

CSC 553 Digital Electronic 3 

 

CSC 511 

 

SU17 CSC 561 Man-Machine Studies 3 A PI C 

Extra Course — Not Applied to Audit 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 

              

Requirement Summary 

C — Completed MR — Manual Map Remaining TR — Transfer Remaining Inp — In Progress *-- Required 
MC — Manual Map Completed TC —Transfer Completed R — Remaining P1— Permission from Instructor E — Extra Course NN — Not Necessary 



Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 2 of 2 

Date: 10-13-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Stude 
Stude 
Program. wi - Luinputer uerice 
Min. Credit Required: 36 
Min. Program GPA: 3.0 
Advisor(s): Amir Afzal 

Program Summary 

Credit Completed Credit Remaining Program GPA Transcript GPA Transcript Earned 
21 15 3.6 3.6 21 

Note: 

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR USE ONLY 

Date of Degree Posting 

Degree Posted By Degree Verified By 

Department Chair 

Registrar 

C— Completed MR — Manual Map Remaining TR — Transfer Remaining Inp — In Progress *— Required 

MC — Manual Map Completed TC — Transfer Completed R — Remaining PI — Permission from Instructor E —  Extra Course NN — Not Necessary 



10/16 1̂7 4'41-0  

SITAPIK14. 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

Stud° 

Addra 

Major : MS-Computer Science 

SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
Stci 

5000 S Broadband Lane. Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

Page 1 of 1 

Student ID; 116008018 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : FA/2016 1 

      

IFS ' 500 Information Technology for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

A 

CSC 511 Computer Architecture 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ORT , 001 

All 

New Student Orientation 

ERN tifil EIS 

0.0 

OA 

S 

 

TERM; 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : WV2017 
CSC 

, 
512 Operating Systems 

 

3.0 

 

B 

CSC 513 Data Structure 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ERN WS eLi 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM; 12.0 12.0 12.0 39.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term : SP/2017 
CSC 540 Programming Languages Principles 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

An EBB HES PIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM ; 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM; 15.0 15.0 15.0 51.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term : SU/2017 

      

CSC 545 Programming Languages Topic: Java 

 

3.0 

  

CSC 561 Man-Machine Studies 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ADC Efitt WM EIS 

 

SEA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 21.0 21.0 21.0 75.0 

 

3.6 • 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Student ID: 
Student Name:= 
Program: MBA — Finance 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): David Glazer 

Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 1 of 2 

Date: 10-4-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Transfer Credits 
College Number of Credits Note 

New Student Orientation (Required) Minimum Credit Required —0 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
WI17 ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0 S N/A C 

Cornerstone Courses (Required) Minimum Credit Required — 15 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 

 

ACC 500 Accounting for Managers 3 

 

N/A 

  

COM 500 Managerial Communication 3 

 

PI 

 

WI17 FIN 500 Financial Management 3 A N/A C 

5P17 IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 3 A PI C 

WI17 MGT 500 Principles of Management 3 A PI C 

Concentration (choose 7) Minimum Credit Required —21 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
5P17 FIN 506 Financial Statement Analysis 3 B PI C 

5U17 FIN 517 Financial Theory 3 A PI C 

 

FIN 534 Financial Institutions and Markets 3 

 

FIN 500 

 

5P17 FIN 551 Portfolio Management 3 A FIN 500 C 

 

FIN 552 Investment Analysis and Management 3 

 

FIN 500 

 

5U17 FIN 562 Entrepreneurial Finance 3 A FIN 500 C 

 

FIN 599 Finance Project 3 

 

PI 

  

LAW 510 Law and Legal Reasoning 3 

 

MGT 500 

  

MKT 510 Electronic Commerce 3 

 

PI 

 

Extra Course — Not Applied to Audit 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 

              

Requirement Summary 

C — Completed MR — Manual Map Remaining TR — Transfer Remaining Inp — In Progress *-- Required 
MC — Manual Map Completed TC —Transfer Completed R — Remaining P1— Permission from Instructor E — Extra Course NN — Not Necessary 



Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 2 of 2 

Date: 10-4-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Stud 

Stud 

Program: MBA - Finance 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): David Glazer 

Credit Completed 

21 

Credit Remaining 

15 

Program GPA 

3.9 

Transcript GPA Transcript Earned 

3.9 21 

Program Summary 

Note: 

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR USE ONLY 

Date of Degree Posting 

Degree Posted By Degree Verified By 

Department chitf 

Registrar 

C - Completed MR - Manual Map Remaining TR - Transfer Remaining inp - In Progress *-- Required 

MC- Manual Map Completed TC - Transfer Completed R - Remaining Pi - Permission from Instructor E - Extra Course NN - Not Necessary 



SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
stakl-ItiRlaMi@ktipt 

5000 S Broadband Lane, Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

10/9/2017 

Student N 

Address: 
Major: MBA-Finance 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

Page 1 of 1 

Student ID; 117001865 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Era 

3,0 

3.0 

0.0 

%EA 

A 

A 

S 

24.0 

 

4.0 

 

24.0 

 

4.0 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

3.0 

 

A 

as 

 

AEA 

 

33.0 

 

3.7 

 

57.0 

 

3.8 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

3.0 

 

A 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

Term : WI/2017 
MGT ' 500 Principles of Management 

FIN 500 Financial Management 

ORT , 001 New Student Orientation 

AEC Efthl 
TERM 6.0 6.0 6.0 

CUM 6.0 , 6.0 6.0 

Term : SP/2017 
IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 

FIN 506 Financial Statement Analysis 

FIN 551 Portfolio Management 

AU ERN LIBS 
TERM ; 9.0 9.0 9.0 

CUM :15.0 15.0 15.0 

Term : SU/2017 
FIN 517 Financial Theory 

FIN 562 Entrepreneurial Finance 

AU ERN 11BS E5 MA 
TERM t 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 4.0 

CUM s 21.0 21.0 21.0 81.0 3.9 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Student ID: 
Student Name:M 
Program: MS — Computer Science 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): David Huang 

Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 1 of 2 

Date: 10-11-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Transfer Credits 
College Number of Credits Note 

New Student Orientation (Required) Minimum Credit Required —0 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
WI17 ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0 S N/A C 

Cornerstone Courses (Required) Minimum Credit Required —15 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
WI17 CSC 511 Computer Architecture 3 A PI C 

 

CSC 512 Operating Systems 3 

 

CSC 511 

  

CSC 513 Data Structure 3 

 

CSC 511 

 

SU17 CSC 514 Database Theory 3 B PI C 

SP17 IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 3 B PI C 

Concentration (choose 7) Minimum Credit Required —21 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
SU17 CSC 521 Artificial Intelligence 3 B CSC 511 C 

 

CSC 537 Data Communications 3 

 

CSC 511 

 

SP17 CSC 540 Programming Languages Principles 3 B PI C 

 

CSC 543 Software Engineering 3 

 

CSC 540 

  

CSC 545 Programming Languages Topic: Java 3 

 

CSC 540 

  

CSC 552 Computer Graphics 3 

 

CSC 511 

  

CSC 553 Digital Electronic 3 

 

CSC 511 

 

SP17 CSC 561 Man-Machine Studies 3 A PI C 

Extra Course — Not Applied to Audit 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 

              

Requirement Summary 

C — Completed MR — Manual Map Remaining TR — Transfer Remaining Inp — In Progress *-- Required 
MC — Manual Map Completed TC —Transfer Completed R — Remaining P1— Permission from Instructor E — Extra Course NN — Not Necessary 



Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 2 of 2 

Date: 10-11-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Stude 

Stude 

Program: MS - Computer Science 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): David Huang 

Program Summary , 

Credit Completed Credit Remaining Program GPA Transcript GPA Transcript Earned 
18 18 3.3 3.3 18 

Note: 

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR USE ONLY 

Date of Degree Posting 

Degree Posted By Degree Verified By 

--c..._..._, 

Department Chair 

Registrar 

C —Completed MR — Manual Map Remaining TR — Transfer Remaining Iry — In Progress *-- Required 
MC — Manual Map Completed TC —Transfer Completed R — Remaining PI — Permission from Instructor E —Extra Course NN — Not Necessary 



SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
stglaWiadafklfrgaipt 

5000 S Broadband Lane, Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

10112/2017  41/4:LL.i)01 

Studen 

Addres 

Major MS-Computer Science 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

Page 1 of 1 

Student ID: 117001866 

Term Dept. ' Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 
Term : WI/2017 

CSC ' 511 Computer Architecture 

 

3.0 

 

A 

, ORT 001 New Student Orientation i 

 

0.0 

 

S 
, AII ' ERN kaa EM 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM: 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

 

Term : SP/2017 

      

IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

B 
CSC 540 Programming Languages Principles 

 

3.0 

 

B 
CSC 561 Man-Machine Studies 

 

3.0 

 

A , 

 

An ERN HES EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM: 12.0 12.0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : SU/2017 

      

CSC 514 Database Theory 

 

3,0 

 

B 
CSC 521 Artificial Intelligence 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AU EMI if EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM I 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM: 18.0 18.0 18.0 60.0 

 

3.3 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Student ID: 
Student Name:=== 
Program: MS — Computer Science 

Min. Credit Required: 36 

Min. Program GPA: 3.0 

Advisor(s): David Huang 

Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 1 of 2 

Date: 10-8-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Transfer Credits 
College Number of Credits Note 

New Student Orientation (Required) Minimum Credit Required —0 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
WI17 ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0 S N/A C 

Cornerstone Courses (Required) Minimum Credit Required — 15 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
5P16 CSC 511 Computer Architecture 3 C PI C 

5U16 CSC 512 Operating Systems 3 B CSC 511 C 

SU16 CSC 513 Data Structure 3 B CSC 511 C 

FA16 CSC 514 Database Theory 3 B PI C 

SP16 IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 3 A PI C 

Concentration (choose 7) Minimum Credit Required —21 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 
SU17 CSC 521 Artificial Intelligence 3 B CSC 511 C 

 

CSC 537 Data Communications 3 

 

CSC 511 

 

FA16 CSC 540 Programming Languages Principles 3 B PI C 

WI17 CSC 543 Software Engineering 3 A CSC 540 C 

SP17 CSC 545 Programming Languages Topic: Java 3 A CSC 540 C 

WI17 CSC 552 Computer Graphics 3 A CSC 511 C 

 

CSC 553 Digital Electronic 3 

 

CSC 511 

  

CSC 561 Man-Machine Studies 3 

 

PI 

 

Extra Course — Not Applied to Audit 
Term Code Title Credit Grade Prerequisite Status 

              

Requirement Summary 

C — Completed MR — Manual Map Remaining TR — Transfer Remaining Inp — In Progress *-- Required 
MC — Manual Map Completed TC —Transfer Completed R — Remaining PI — Permission from Instructor E — Extra Course NN — Not Necessary 



  

Si Tanka University 

Degree Audit Report 

Page 2 of 2 

Date: 10-8-2017 

Revision Term: FA 2017 

Student I 
Student N 
Program: MS - Computer Science 
Min. Credit Required: 36 
Min. Program GPA: 3.0 
Advisor(s): David Huang 

Program Summary 

Credit Completed Credit Remaining Program GPA Transcript GPA Transcript Earned 

30 6 3.3 3.3 30 

Note: 

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR USE ONLY 

Date of Degree Posting 

Degree Posted By Degree Verified By 

Department Chair 

Registrar 

C -Completed MR - Manual Map Remaining TR - Transfer Remaining Inp - In Progress *- Required 

MC- Manual Map Completed TC- Transfer Completed R - Remaining P1- Permission from Instructor E - Extra Course NN - Not Necessary 



SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
st&faWbiAafkKhI6ipt 

5000 S Broadband Lane, Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

10t1712017  

Studei 

Acidre  

Major: MS-Computer Science 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

Page 1 of 1 

Student ID: 117001868 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 
Term : SP/2016 

      

IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

A 
CSC 511 Computer Architecture 

 

3.0 

 

C 
ORT 001 Ncw Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 

 

All MI MS EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM t 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2016 
CSC 512 

, 

Operating Systems 

 

3.0 

 

B 
CSC 513 Data Structure 

 

3.0 

 

e 

 

AII ON liftS EIS 

 

SIPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM s 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term: FA/2016 

      

CSC 514 Database Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 
CSC 540 Programming Languages Principles 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AU ON 11111 EIS 

 

AEA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM: 18.0 18.0 18.0 54.0 

 

3.0 • 

 

Term: WI/2017 

      

CSC 552 Computer Graphics 

 

3.0 

 

A 
CSC 543 Software Engineering 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

All ERN HES Eta 

 

WA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM: 24.0 24.0 24.0 78.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term : SP/2017 
CSC 545 Programming Languages Topic: Java 

 

3.0 

   

AII FMB MS EIS 

 

CIP.A 

  

TERM: 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 27.0 27.0 27.0 90.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term : SU/2017 
CSC 521 Artificial Intelligence 

 

3.0 

     

, 

    

An .., ERN MIS P.1.1 

 

WA 

  

TERm 1 3.0 3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM t 30.0 30.0 30.0 99.0 

 

3.3 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Si Tanka University Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy (SAP) 

"Courses dropped during the "last day to drop courses with a W" dates will appear as a "W" 

(withdrawal) on the student transcript. It will count towards attempted coursework credit but 

will not contribute towards GPA calculation." 

STU Catalog, P. 26. 

Three students repeated courses at Si Tanka University during the period April 1, 2017 to 

October 1, 2017. 

Student ID Student Name Term Course 

112004143 

 

SP/2013 SCI 154 

114003071 

 

FA/2014 MAT 231 

  

WI/2017 FIN 411 

115001138 

 

SP/2015 POL 120 

  

FA/2015 IFS 220 

The student's transcripts are attached. 
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10/1 

Stuc 

Add 

Major 5517-Computer Science 

Pagel of 2 

Student ID 3  112004143 

Term Dept. Code CourseName Credits Grade Retake 
Term : SU/2012 

        

Transfer Credit: Spring 2010- Summer 2012, No. VA. Cum. Coll. 12.0 

 

T 

  

AU ERN SHE EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM 1 12.0 12.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

   

CUM : 12.0 12.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

  

Term : FA/2012 
END III 

, 
College English 1 3.0 

 

B 

 

MAT 103 College Algebra 3.0 

 

B 

 

ANT 122 Introductory Anthropology 3.0 

 

A 

 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0.0 

 

S 

  

AU Eliti MS MI 

 

ELEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM ; 21.0 21.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : WI/2013 

      

ENG 112 College English 11 3.0 

 

13 

 

MAT 231 Calculus 3.0 

 

C 

 

STA 201 Introduction 10 Statistics 3.0 

 

c 

  

ALE ESN SHE EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 21.0 

 

2.3 

   

CUM : 30.0 30.0 18.0 51.0 

 

2.8 

  

Term : SP/2013 

      

END 113 Introduction to Speech 3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 3.0 

 

C 

 

SC! 154 1 Introduction to Geology 3.0 

 

w R 

 

AU ESN NHS EIS 

 

ELEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 39.0 36.0 24.0 69.0 

 

2.9 

  

Term : FA/2013 
POL 120 

, 
American Political Thoughts 3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 122 Computer Science 11 3.0 

 

A 

 

ANT 
, 

214 Human Evolution 3.0 

 

13 

  

An KEN liftE EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

   

CUM : 48.0 45.0 33.0 102.0 

 

3.1 

  

Term : SP/2014 
PHI 301 Logic 3.0 

 

C 

, 

CSC 1 210 , Database Management 3.0 

 

13 , 
IFS 337 Principles of Decision Making 3.0 

 

13 

  

AU ERN 1:11Li EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

   

CUM : 57.0 54.0 42.0 126.0 

 

3.0 

  

Term : FA/2014 

      

MKT 1 377 E-Commerce 3.0 

 

A 

 

ART 115 

AU 

Modern Art History 

ESN IRIS ELI 

3.0 

OA 

A , 

 

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

1 CUM : 63.0 60.0 48.0 150.0 

 

3.1 

  

Term : WI/2015 
SOc ' 313 ' Law and Society 31) 

 

A 

 

, 
1 

tin 
TERM : 3.0 
Mil I 6M1 

ERN UBE Eia 
3.0 3.0 12.0 
fil fl 51 fl 110 n 

 

ap_is 
4.0 
's 's 
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Term 1 

x:,•-.1 
LIST 

325 
Ill 
211 

AU 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 60.0 

-- t_iti - t- rt - U -Pkiket- hiA 

Operating Systems 
Early American History 
Introduction to Digital Logic Design 

61111 LES 
9.0 9.0 
60.0 60.0 

En 
27.0 
189.0 

3.0 
3.0 

3.0 

GRA 

B 
B 
B 

3.0 
3.2 

Term : SP/2016 

       

CSC 417 Object-Oriented Programming 

  

3.0 

 

A 
CSC 332 Data Communication 

  

3.0 

 

C 

 

AU ERN ma na 

 

GPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 66.0 66.0 66.0 207.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : FA/2016 

       

IFS 411 Cyber Security 

  

3.0 

 

B 
ANT 219 Environmental Anthropology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ERN rtfls eia 

 

GRA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 72.0 72.0 72.0 228.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : SP/2017 

       

CSC 327 Data Structure 

  

3.0 

 

A 
IFS 377 Data Mining 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

ALE ESN taa EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 78.0 78.0 78.0 252.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : SU/2017 

       

CSC 345 Computer Graphics 

  

3.0 

 

C 
SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

Ail EMI HES Elfi 

 

GEA 

  

TERM i 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 84.0 84.0 84.0 267.0 

 

3.2 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 
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Ad 

Major • Dokk-rinance 

Student ID 114003071 

Credits Grade Retake Term Dept. Code CourseName 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

0.0 

A 

A 

Term : SU/2014 
HST Il l Early American History 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

gfiN tai 
9.0 

QEA 
9.0 3.7 

EIS 
33.0 

AU 
TERM : 9.0 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

 

CUM : 90 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

Term : FA/2014 
m AT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

W It 
Plil 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

C 

  

AU ERN MRS us 

 

an 

   

TERM : 9.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 18.0 15.0 15.0 51.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : WI/2015 

       

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

POI. 120 American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

.1 

 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

13 

  

AII ERN lotELS ELS 

 

SPA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 27.0 24.0 24.0 81.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term: SP/2015 

       

ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

113 

 

ENG I 1 1 College English I 

 

3.0 

 

A 

  

ATE Efiti LUIS EIS 

 

opik 

   

TERM I 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 33.0 30.0 30.0 102.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : SU/2015 

       

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

Ii 

 

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

  

ALE ERN MIS EIS 

 

aEA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6,0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 39.0 36.0 36.0 123.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term: FA/2015 

       

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

li 

 

ENG 112 College English II 

 

3.0 

 

. \ 

  

AEC EMI 111:1S Em 

 

an 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 45.0 42.0 42.0 144.0 

 

34 

  

Term: WI/2016 

       

MKT 307 Contemporary Globalization 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

POL 130 Climate Changes and International Politics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

FIN 301 Financial Law 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

An 6E11 tI.13S au 

 

IPA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 54.0 51.0 51.0 174.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : SP/2016 

       

MGT 412 Managerial Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 



SIT
Lit 

4K 
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Term: 4.41  Ci 

, \,, 
303 

313 

An 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM i 63.0 

t_31.1 III IJAKO 1 A  
Intercultural Communications 

Law and Society 

EMI 1:031 EIS 
9.0 9.0 30.0 
60.0 60.0 204.0 

3.0 

3.0 

GRA 
3.3 
3.4 

A 

13 

  

Term: SU/2016 

        

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

FIN 333 Financial Quantitative Methods 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

An ESN 1:1131 EIS 

 

GEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 72.0 69.0 69.0 231.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: FA/2016 

        

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 356 Financial Capital 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

  

3.0 

 

B 

  

An EMI 1:1111 na 

 

OA 

   

TERM: 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM: 84.0 81.0 81.0 267.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : WU2017 

        

PHI 302 Ethics 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

HST 213 History of Traditional East Asia 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 380 Entrepreneurship 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 411 Investment 

  

3.0 

 

W R 

 

An ERN hula EIS 

 

GEA 

   

TERm : 12.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 96.0 90.0 90.0 297.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: SP/2017 

        

IFS 377 Data Mining 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

MAT 231 Calculus 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

AI( EEN HIM as 

 

GEA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 102.0 96.0 96.0 318.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: SU/2017 

        

SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

FIN 411 Investment 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

An ON Ha EIS 

 

SIPA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM: 108.0 102.0 102.0 339.0 

 

3.3 

  

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 
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Student ID 115001138 Stud 

Addr 

  

Major: BSIT-Computer Science 

 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 
Term : WU2015 

      

ENG III College English 1 

 

3.0 

 

A 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 

 

3.0 

 

A 

PHI 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 
ORT 001 Ncw Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 

 

AU ON Ilia Ell 

 

QEA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12,0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM ; 12.0 12.0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term: SP/2015 

      

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

C 
HST III Early American History 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ENG 112 College English II 

 

3.0 

 

A 
POL 120 American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

W 

 

All ON BBB EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 12.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM 1 240 21.0 21.0 69.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term: SU/2015 

     

1 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

 

3.0 

 

A 

PHI 301 Logic 

 

3.0 

 

B 
MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

B 

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AU ERN MS EIS 

 

GEA 

  

TERM : 120 12.0 12.0 39.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 360 33.0 33.0 108.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term; FA/2015 

      

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

 

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

 

3.0 

 

w 
SCI 134 Introduction to Biology 

 

3.0 

 

A 

IFS 337 Principles of Decision Making 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

All ERN HES ELS 

 

CIP_A 

  

TERM : 12.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 48.0 42.0 42.0 135.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : WI/2016 

      

CSC 122 Computer Science II 

 

3.0 

 

IA 

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

 

3.0 

 

13 

STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

All EMI Ma El 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9,0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

CUM i 570 51 0 51.0 168.0 

 

3.3 
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,.. 
Term : SP 1 ; 

MGT 
HST 

ACC 

300 
112 

201 

An 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 66.0 

Strategic Planning 

Islam and the Middle East 

Introduction to Financial Accounting 

ERN ma 
9.0 9.0 
60.0 60.0 

Ell 
18.0 
186.0 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

SEM 
2.0 
3.1 

c 
B 

D 

Term: SU/2016 

      

CSC 211 Introduction to Digital Logic Design 

 

3.0 

 

C 

ART 115 Modem Art History 

 

3.0 

 

B 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

ALE ERR 1:IRS ELI 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

  

CUM : 75.0 69.0 69.0 210.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term: FA/2016 

      

CSC 224 Principles of Programming Languages 

 

3.0 

 

C 

IFS 427 The Laws in Cyber Space 

 

3.0 

 

B 

SCI 124 Introduction to Chemistry 

 

3.0 

 

B 

CSC 261 Introduction to Algorithm 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

An ERR BM ELS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 30.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 87.0 81.0 81.0 240.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : W1/2017 

      

CSC 325 Operating Systems 

 

3.0 

 

A 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 435 Cyber Intelligence 

 

3.0 

 

IB 

 

ALE ERR HE P_Ll 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 96.0 90.0 90.0 270.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2017 

      

CSC 327 Data Structure 

 

3.0 

 

A 

IFS 377 Data Mining 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

ALE ERN HU ELS 

 

SIPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM :102.0 96.0 96.0 291.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2017 
CSC 331 Computer Architecture 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ERN liaa ELS 

 

2P_A 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 105.0 99.0 99.0 300.0 

 

3.0 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Si Tanka University Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy (SAP) 

"An incomplete grade from a course does not affect the CGPA. This course is considered as an 

attempted course but not counted as earned credit in the calculation of course completion 

percentage for satisfactory academic progress." 

"If a student fails to meet SAP requirements because of receiving the grade of "I", he or she has 

to pay the cost of attendance until the incomplete grade is changed." 

STU Catalog, P. 26. 

Five students received incomplete grades, in different courses, during the period of ApriI1, 2017 

to October 1, 2017. 

Student ID Student Name Term Course Final Grade 

114001121 

 

SP/2014 ENG 112 B 

114002002 

 

WI/2015 IFS 337 B 

  

WI/2016 IFS 377 B 

  

SU/2016 IFS 411 B 

114003071 

 

SP/2015 ECO 202 B 

115001138 

 

WI/2016 CSC 122 A 

  

WI/2017 IFS 435 B 

115004042 

 

SP/2016 ECO 201 B 

Si Tanka student transcripts are attached. 
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Major: BSIT-Computer Science 

Page 1 of 2 

Student ID :114001121 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

  

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : WI/2014 

       

ENG III College English 1 

  

3.0 

 

B 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 

  

3.0 

 

B 

PHI 301 Logic 

  

3.0 

 

13 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

  

0.0 

 

S 

 

AU 0111 liftS Els 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2014 

       

ENG 112 College English 11 

  

3.0 

 

1B 

ANT 219 Environmental Anthropology 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

ALE Eall MS P.I.S 

 

WA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18k 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 15.0 15.0 15.0 45.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2014 
POL 120 American Political Thoughts 

  

3.0 

 

, 
13 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

  

3.0 

 

B 

' CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

ArE MS !ZS EIS 

 

SPA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 24.0 24.0 24.0 72.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : FA/2014 

       

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

  

3.0 

 

B 

MAT 231 Calculus 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

AU Eati HEM PIS 

 

SEA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM: 30.0 30.0. 30.0 . 90.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : W1/2015 

 

1 

     

CSC 122 Computer Science II 

  

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 427 The Laws in Cyber Space 

  

3.0 

 

13 

STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

AU FEN MIS EIS 

 

SIPA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 39.0 39.0, 39.0 117.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2015 

       

SOC 313 Law and Society 

  

3.0 

 

8 
MKT 377 E-Commerce 

  

3.0 

 

B 

CSC 210 Database Management 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

ATE tElli MS EIS 

 

flEA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 48.0 48.0 48.0 144.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2015 

       

POL 130 Climate Changes and International Politics 

 

3.0 

 

13 

SCI 124 Introduction to Chemistry 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

An MI ittiS PIS 

 

WA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 54.0 54.0 54.0 162.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term: FA/2015 
SCI 144 Introduction to Physics 

  

3.0 

 

B 
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Term:1 . - p i 
211 

AII 
TERM : 6.0 

CUM : 60.0 

JUU 111 LEAMUIA 

Introduction to Digital Logic Design 

ESN MS 
6.0 6.0 
60.0 60.0 

Et 
18.0 
180.0 

3.0 

OA 
3.0 
3.0 

B 

 

Term : W1/2016 

       

SOC 300 Social Psychology 

  

3.0 

 

s 
CSC 261 Introduction to Algorithm 

  

3.0 

 

B 
CSC 345 Computer Graphics 

  

3.0 

 

c 

 

Arc ERN ' 121S PIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

  

CUM,: 69.0 69.0 69.0 204.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2016 

       

COM 303 Intercultural Communications 

  

3.0 

 

A 
CSC 325 Operating Systcms 

  

3.0 

 

B 
CSC 327 Data Structure 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

An ERN LUIS ELI 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3' 

  

CUM : 78.0 78.0 78.0 234.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2016 

       

MAT 114 Mathematics for Computer Science 

 

3.0 

 

C 

CSC 332 Data Communication 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

Ail f13111 tilaa EIS 

 

S1EA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 84.0 84.0 84.0 249.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term: FA/2016 
CSC 331 Computer Architecture 

  

3.0 

 

c 

 

AII ESN MRS PIA 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 6.0. 

 

2.0 

  

CUM : 87.0 87.0 87.0 255.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term : W1/2017 
IFS 442 Software Engineering 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AM ERN LES EIS 

 

SLEA 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 90.0 90.0 90.0 267.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2017 

       

PHI 302 Ethics 

  

3.0 

 

B 
IFS 377 Data Mining 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU fati HES Eta 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 96.0 96.0 96.0 288.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2017 
SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ERN LIEIS PIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM: 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 99.0 99.0 99.0 300.0 

 

3.0 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
stagAlbli4dilikifigakipt 

5000S Broadband Lane, Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

Page 1 of 2 

Stude 

Addrel 

Student ID 114002002 

Major: EISIT-Computer Science 

 

Term Dept. ..__ . . _ Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : SP/2014 

      

SCI 124 Introduction to Chemistry 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

c 

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

A 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

s 

 

An EBB MA PIA 

 

QM 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2014 

      

ENG 1 1 1 College English I 

 

3.0 

 

A 

SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

 

3.0 

 

A 

SOC 300 Social Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

An EBN HBA EIS 

 

SRA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 36.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 18.0 18.0 18.0 63.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : FA/2014 

      

ENG 112 College English II 

 

3.0 

 

A 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

 

3.0 

 

A 

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

 

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ERN HEA EIS. 

 

IVA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 30.0 30.0 30.0 105.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : WI/2015 

      

MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

A 

CSC 122 Computer Science II 

 

3.0 

 

A 

IFS 337 Principles of Decision Making 

 

3.0 

 

113 

 

AU . EBN HBA PIS 

 

GP_A 

  

TERM z 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

CUM : 39.0 39.0 ' 39.0 138.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : SP/2015 

 

, 

    

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

 

3.0 

 

A 

STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

 

3,0 

 

A 

CSC 210 Database Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

An EEIN 11111 PIA 

 

AEA 

  

TERM I 9.0 9.0 9.0 36.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 48.0 48.0 48.0 174.0 

 

3.6 

 

Term : SU/2015 

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 

, HST 1 1 1 Early American History 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AMC ERN BM P.M 

 

ARA 

  

TERM t 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM: 54.0 54.0 54.0 1920 

 

3.6 

 

Term: FA/2015 

HST 112 Islam and the Middle East 

 

3.0 

 

A 



THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

SI TANKA UNIV7P3SFIV Page 2 of 2 

331 

AU 
TERM : 6.0 

CUM : 60.0 

Computer Architecture 

gflN 1:1111 
6.0 6.0 
60.0 60.0 

ELI 
21.0 
213.0 

3.0 

gEA 
3.5 
3.6 

 

120 American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

A 

377 E-Commerce 

 

3.0 

 

13 

201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

A 

377 Data Mining 

 

3.0 

 

IB 

ATE EB.N HEM 

 

P12  

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

 

CUM : 72.0 72.0 72.0 255.0 

 

3.5 

 

130 Climate Changes and International Politics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

A 

427 The Laws in Cyber Space 

 

3.0 

 

C 

AU .EJ3N haa Ell 

 

SIPA 

 

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

 

CUM : 81.0 81.0 81.0 285.0 

 

3.5 

 

411 Cyber Security 

 

3.0 

 

IB 

302 Ethics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

134 Introduction to Biology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

An ERN ma am 

 

OEA 

 

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 3.3 

CUM : 90.0 90.0 90.0 315.0 3.5 

Term : FA/2016 
IFS 435 Cyber Intelligence 3.0 B 

ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 3.0 B 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 3.0 B 

AU PIN tifia E.T.Z CIP_A 

 

TERM : 9.0 
CUM : 99.0 

9.0 9.0 
99.0 99.0 

27.0 
342.0 

 

3.0 
3.5 

 

Term : W1/2017 

     

SCI 144 Introduction to Physics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

IFS 442 Software Engineering 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU El3t1 lin Eta 

 

QM 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 105.0 105.0 105.0 366.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : SP/2017 

      

CSC 224 Principles of Programming Languages 

 

3.0 

 

A 

CSC 327 Data Structure 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ALE ERN FIRS Eta 

 

QP_A 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 111.0 111.0 111.0 390.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : SU/2017 

CSC 345 Computer Graphics 

 

3.0 

   

An URI E111% Ela 

 

SaEA 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 114.0 114.0 114.0 399.0 

 

3.5 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 
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Term : WI/2016 
POL 

MKT 

Pill 

IFS 

Term : SP/2016 
POL 

FIN 

IFS 

Term : SU/2016 
IFS 

PHI 

SCI 
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Student ID: 114003071 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 
Term : SU/2014 

HST 

MAT 

ACC 

ORT 

1 I 1 

103 

201 

001 

ALL 
TERM : 9.0 
CUM : 9.0 

Early American History 

College Algebra 

Introduction to Financial Accounting 

Ncw Student Orientation 

ERN 1:1116 
9.0 9.0 
90 9.0 

EIS 
33.0 
33.0 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

0.0 

OA 
3.7 
3.7 

A 

13 

A 

S 

Term : FA/2014 

      

MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

W 
PHI 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

A 
ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

c 

 

An ERN Has EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 18.0 15.0 15.0 51.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term : WI/2015 

      

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 
POI. 120 American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

A 
SCI 164 InIroduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

All ERN HAS aLi 

 

SIEA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 27.0 24.0 24.0 81.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term : SP/2015 

      

ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

Ili 

ENG Ill College English I 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

All ERN MS ELS 

 

6.EA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 330 30.0 30.0 102.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term : SU/2015 

      

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

13 

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

AEI ERN MS Ela 

 

QEA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 39.0 36.0 36.0 123.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term: FA/2015 

      

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

  

EN(; 112 College English II 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

All EBN 1:1136 an 

 

fiP.L1 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 45.0 42.0 42.0 144.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term: W1/2016 

      

MKT 307 Contemporary Globalization 

 

1 0 

 

0 

POL 130 Climate Changes and International Politics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

FIN 301 Financial Law 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All EJ3N 11136 an 

 

CiE_A 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 54.0 51.0 51.0 174.0 

 

3.4 

 

Term : SP/2016 
MGT 412 Managerial Psychology 

 

3.0 

  



SIT
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Term: 4.41  Ci 

, \,, 
303 

313 

An 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM i 63.0 

t_31.1 III IJAKO 1 A  
Intercultural Communications 

Law and Society 

EMI 1:031 EIS 
9.0 9.0 30.0 
60.0 60.0 204.0 

3.0 

3.0 

GRA 
3.3 
3.4 

A 

13 

  

Term: SU/2016 

        

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

FIN 333 Financial Quantitative Methods 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

An ESN 1:1131 EIS 

 

GEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 72.0 69.0 69.0 231.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: FA/2016 

        

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 356 Financial Capital 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

  

3.0 

 

B 

  

An EMI 1:1111 na 

 

OA 

   

TERM: 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM: 84.0 81.0 81.0 267.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : WU2017 

        

PHI 302 Ethics 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

HST 213 History of Traditional East Asia 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 380 Entrepreneurship 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 411 Investment 

  

3.0 

 

W R 

 

An ERN hula EIS 

 

GEA 

   

TERm : 12.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 96.0 90.0 90.0 297.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: SP/2017 

        

IFS 377 Data Mining 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

MAT 231 Calculus 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

AI( EEN HIM as 

 

GEA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 102.0 96.0 96.0 318.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: SU/2017 

        

SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

FIN 411 Investment 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

An ON Ha EIS 

 

SIPA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM: 108.0 102.0 102.0 339.0 

 

3.3 

  

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 
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Stud 

Addr1 

Student ID 115001138 

Major: BSIT-Computer Science 

 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 
Term : WI/2015 

      

ENG III College English 1 

 

3.0 

 

A 
ANT 214 Human Evolution 

 

3.0 

 

A 

PHI 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 
ORT 001 Ncw Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 

 

AU ON Ilia Ell 

 

QEA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12,0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM ; 12.0 12.0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term: SP/2015 

      

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

C 
HST III Early American History 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ENG 112 College English II 

 

3.0 

 

A 
POL 120 American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

W 

 

All ON HES EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 12.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM 1 240 21.0 21.0 69.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term: SU/2015 

     

1 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

 

3.0 

 

A 

PHI 301 Logic 

 

3.0 

 

B 
MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

B 

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AU ERN MS EIS 

 

GEA 

  

TERM : 120 12.0 12.0 39.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 360 33.0 33.0 108.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term: FA/2015 

      

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

 

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

 

3.0 

 

w 
SCI 134 Introduction to Biology 

 

3.0 

 

A 

IFS 337 Principles of Decision Making 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

All ERN 1215 PIS 

 

CIP_A 

  

TERM : 12.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM i 48.0 42.0 42.0 135.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : WI/2016 

      

CSC 122 Computer Science 11 

 

3.0 

 

IA 

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

 

3.0 

 

0 

STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

All EMI lifia El 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9,0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

CUM i 570 51 0 51.0 168.0 

 

3.3 
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Term : SP 1 ; 

MGT 
HST 

ACC 

300 
112 

201 

An 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 66.0 

Strategic Planning 

Islam and the Middle East 

Introduction to Financial Accounting 

ERN ma 
9.0 9.0 
60.0 60.0 

Ell 
18.0 
186.0 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

SEM 
2.0 
3.1 

c 
B 

D 

Term: SU/2016 

      

CSC 211 Introduction to Digital Logic Design 

 

3.0 

 

C 

ART 115 Modem Art History 

 

3.0 

 

B 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

ALE ERR 1:IRS ELI 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

  

CUM : 75.0 69.0 69.0 210.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term: FA/2016 

      

CSC 224 Principles of Programming Languages 

 

3.0 

 

C 

IFS 427 The Laws in Cyber Space 

 

3.0 

 

B 

SCI 124 Introduction to Chemistry 

 

3.0 

 

B 

CSC 261 Introduction to Algorithm 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

An ERR BM ELS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 30.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 87.0 81.0 81.0 240.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : W1/2017 

      

CSC 325 Operating Systems 

 

3.0 

 

A 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 

IFS 435 Cyber Intelligence 

 

3.0 

 

IB 

 

ALE ERR HE P_Ll 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 96.0 90.0 90.0 270.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2017 

      

CSC 327 Data Structure 

 

3.0 

 

A 

IFS 377 Data Mining 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

ALE ERN HU ELS 

 

SIPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM :102.0 96.0 96.0 291.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2017 
CSC 331 Computer Architecture 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ERN liaa ELS 

 

2P_A 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 105.0 99.0 99.0 300.0 

 

3.0 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 
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Stu Student ID: 115004042 

Ad 

Major : BBA-Finance 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : FA/2015 

      

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 

HST III Early American History 

 

3.0 

 

c 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

 

3.0 

 

c 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 

 

All EBB 1111S PIS 

 

GP_A 

  

TERM i 9.0 9.0 9.0 21.0 

 

2.3 

  

CUM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 21.0 

 

2.3 

 

Term : WI/2016 

      

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

B 

MGT ' 412 Managerial Psychology 

 

3,0 

 

B 

MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

B 

, 
ALE 

TERM : 9.0 
EBN HES 
9.0 9.0 

Eiti 
27.0 

 

QM 
3.0 

  

CUM : 18.0 18.0 18.0 48.0 

 

2.7 

 

Term : SP/2016 

      

ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

IB 

PHI 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

A 

IFS 101 Infonnation Theory 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ERN 1:1/31 PIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

CUM : 27.0 27.0 27.0 81.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2016 

      

POL 120 American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

B 

SC! 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ECO ' 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 

 

3:0 

 

B 

ENG III College English I 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AU ERN lifiS EIS 

 

DEA 

  

TERM: 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 39.0 39.0 39.0 117.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : FA/2016 

      

ENO 112 College English II 

 

3.0 

 

B 

SOC 313 Law and Society 

 

3.0 

 

B 

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

C 

COM 303 Intercultural Communicalions 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AIL EMI MS EIS 

 

SIPA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 33.0 

 

2.8 

  

CUM : 51.0 51.0 51.0 150.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term : WI/2017 

      

HST 213 History of Traditional East Asia 

 

3.0 

 

A 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

AU EMI MIS EIS 

 

DEA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 57.0 57.0 57.0 168.0 

 

2.9 
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ERN HAS pia OA 
3.0 3.0 12.0 4.0 
60.0 60.0 180.0 3.0 

AEC 
TERM 1 3.0 

CUM : 60.0 

201 Introduction to Statistics 

\ 
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***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Si Tanka University Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy (SAP) 

"Each repeated course is counted toward attempted credit hours but counted only once as 

earned credit hours." 

STU Catalog, P. 26. 

Four students repeated courses at Si Tanka University during the period April 1, 2017 to October 

1, 2017. 

Student ID Student Name Term Course Final Grade 

112004143 

 

SP/2013 SCI 154 B 

115001132 

 

WI/2015 ACC 201 A 

115002062 

 

FA/2016 STA 201 A 

114003071 

 

FA/2014 MAT 231 B 

  

WI/2017 FIN 411 B 

Si Tanka student transcripts are attached. 
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Add 

Major • tt T-computer science 

Student ID 3  112004143 

Term Dept. Code CourseName Credits Grade Retake 
Term : SU/2012 

        

Transfer Credit: Spring 2010- Summer 2012, No. VA. Cum. Coll. 12.0 

 

T 

  

AIL ERN SHE EIS 

 

SEA 

   

TERM i 12.0 12.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

   

CUM : 12.0 1 12.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

  

Term : FA/2012 
END III 

, 

College English 1 3.0 

 

B 

 

MAT 103 College Algebra 3.0 

 

B 

 

ANT 122 Introductory Anthropology 3.0 

 

A 

 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0.0 

 

S 

  

AEC Eliti MS MI 

 

ELEA 

   

TERM ; 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM ; 21.0 21.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : WI/2013 

      

ENG 112 College English 11 3.0 

 

13 

 

MAT 231 Calculus 3.0 

 

C 

 

STA 201 

ALE 

Introduction to Statistics 

ESN SHE EIS 

3.0 

raP_A 

c 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 21.0 

 

2.3 

   

CUM : 30.0 30.0 18.0 51.0 

 

2.8 

  

Term : SP/2013 

      

END 113 Introduction to Speech 3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 3.0 

 

C 

 

SC! 154 1 Introduction to Geology 3.0 

 

w R 

 

AU ESN NHS EIS 

 

ELEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 39.0 36.0 24.0 69.0 

 

2.9 

  

Term : FA/2013 
POL 120 

, 
American Political Thoughts 3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 122 Computer Science 11 3.0 

 

A 

 

ANT 
, 

214 Human Evolution 3.0 

 

13 

  

An KEN lifiE EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM 1 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

   

CUM : 48.0 45.0 33.0 102.0 

 

3.1 

  

Term : SP/2014 
PHI 301 Logic 3.0 

 

C 

, 

CSC 1 210 , Database Management 3.0 

 

13 , 
IFS 337 Principles of Decision Making 3.0 

 

13 

  

AU ERN lai EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

   

CUM : 57.0 54.0 42.0 126.0 

 

3.0 

  

Term : FA/2014 

      

MKT 1 377 E-Commerce 3.0 

 

A 

 

ART 115 

AU 

Modern Art History 

ESN IRIS ELI 

3.0 

OA 

A , 

 

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

1 CUM : 63.0 60.0 48.0 150.0 

 

3.1 

  

Term : WI/2015 
SOc ' 313 ' Law and Society 31) 

 

A 

 

, 
1 

tin 
TERM : 3.0 
rim • (1,41 

ERN UBE Eia 
3.0 3.0 12.0 
Alf) 51 fl Ito n 

 

ap_is 
4.0 
3 / 
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Term 1 

x:,•-.1 
LIST 

325 
Ill 
211 

AU 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 60.0 

-- t_iti - t- rt - U -Pkiket- hiA 

Operating Systems 
Early American History 
Introduction to Digital Logic Design 

61111 LES 
9.0 9.0 
60.0 60.0 

En 
27.0 
189.0 

3.0 
3.0 

3.0 

GRA 

B 
B 
B 

3.0 
3.2 

Term : SP/2016 

       

CSC 417 Object-Oriented Programming 

  

3.0 

 

A 
CSC 332 Data Communication 

  

3.0 

 

C 

 

AU ERN ma na 

 

GPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 66.0 66.0 66.0 207.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : FA/2016 

       

IFS 411 Cyber Security 

  

3.0 

 

B 
ANT 219 Environmental Anthropology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ERN rtfls eia 

 

GRA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 72.0 72.0 72.0 228.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : SP/2017 

       

CSC 327 Data Structure 

  

3.0 

 

A 
IFS 377 Data Mining 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

ALE ESN taa EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 78.0 78.0 78.0 252.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : SU/2017 

       

CSC 345 Computer Graphics 

  

3.0 

 

C 
SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

Ail EMI HES Elfi 

 

GEA 

  

TERM i 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 84.0 84.0 84.0 267.0 

 

3.2 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
stagitRici1f9Scgaipt 

5000S Broadband Lanc, Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SI) 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

Page 1 of 2 

10/13/2017 

Student 

Addres 

Major : BBA-Finance 

 

Student ID 115001132 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : WI/2015 

       

ACC 201 Introduclum to Financial Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

C R 

ENO 1 1 1 College English I 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 

  

AU .E.1113 HAS PIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 6.0 3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 6.0 3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3.0 

  

Term : SP/2015 

       

ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

AII ERIN WM EIS 

 

QM 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM: 12.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : SU/2015 

       

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

HST I 1 1 Early American History 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

PHI 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

AU MN ELK EIS 

 

QEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 21.0 18.0 18.0 60.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : FA/2015 

       

ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 

 

3,0 

 

A 

 

F.NG 112 College English 11 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

0 

  

All MI LES EIS 

 

QEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 30.0 27.0 27.0 90.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : WI/2016 

       

MG'r 412 Managerial Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

 

3.0 

 

IS 

 

mar 201 

AU 

Principles of Management 

EINI Has em 
3.0 

QM 

13 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 42.0 39.0 39.0 126.0 

 

3.2 

  

Term : SP/2016 

       

MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

A 

  

AU ERN Hai EIS 

 

QM 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 51.0 48.0 48.0 153.0 

 

3.2 

  

Term : SU/2016 

       

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

SOC 313 Law and Society 

 

3.0 

 

B 
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History of Traditional East Asia 

  

3,0 

 

13 

ERN tift6 EIS 

 

SEA 

 

9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

 

57.0 57.0 177.0 

 

3.1 

 

American Political Thoughts 

  

3.0 

 

13 

Modern Art History 

  

3.0 

 

B 
Introduction to Speech 

  

3.0 

 

B 

Financial Quantitalivc Methods 

  

3.0 

 

B 

ESN REM EIS 

 

SEA 

 

12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

 

69.0 69.0 213.0 

 

3.1 

 

Introduction to Biology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

Intercultural Communications 

  

3.0 

 

A 

ON NEM ELI 

 

SEA 

 

6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

 

75.0 75.0 237.0 

 

3.2 

 

Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

  

EJ3N MI6 PIE SEA 
3.0 3.0 9.0 3.0 
78.0 78.0 246.0 3.2 

213 

ATE 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 60.0 

Term: FA/2016 

 

POL 120 

ART 115 

ENG 113 

FIN 333 

Alf 
TERM :12.0 

CUM : 72.0 

Term : W1/2017 
SCI 134 

COM 303 

AU 
TERM : 6.0 

CUM : 78.0 

Term : SU/2017 
Sc' 154 

AIL 
TERM 3.0 

CUM :81.0 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 
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Stude 

Addre 

Major BSIT-Computer Science 

Student ID: 115002062 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : SP/2015 
Sc, 124 

, 

Introduction to Chemistry 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ENG I 1 1 College English I 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 

  

All ESN tiliS PIS 

 

SEA 

   

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 45.0 

 

3.8 

   

CUM : 12,0 12.0 12.0 45.0 

 

3.8 

  

Term : SU/2015 

, SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

SOC 300 Social Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

ENG 112 College English 11 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

MAT 103 

AU 

College Algebra 

ERN MS EIS 

3.0 

apa 

B 

  

TERM: 12.0 12.0 12.0 39.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM: 24.0 24.0 24.0 84.0 

 

3.5 

  

Term: FA/2016 

       

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

sTA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

 

3.0 

 

C R 

PHI , 301 Logic 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

AEC EBB tffil PIS 

 

SEA 

   

TERM : 12.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM: 36.0 33.0 33.0 111.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : W112017 
POL 

, 

120 

' 

American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 122 Computer Science II 

 

3.0 

 

c 

  

AU ON LES PIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 45.0 42.0 42.0 141.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : SP/2017 

       

CSC 224 Principles of Programming Languages 

 

3.0 

 

A 
, 

CSC 327 Data Structure 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

STA 201 

ALE 

Introduction to Statistics 

fliti uaa EIS 

3.0 

OA 

A 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 36.0 

 

4.0 

   

CUM : 54.0 51.0 51.0 177.0 

 

3.5 

  

Term : SU/2017 
CSC 331 Computer Architecture 

 

3.0 

 

B 
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lidaitt*  it&   
Term : SU/2017 

CSc>.N. 345 Computer Graphics 3.0 A 

ALE ERN fin Ell OPA 
TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 1.5 

CUM : 60.0 57.0 57.0 198.0 3.5 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT** 
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Sti 

Ad 
Major • riorx-rinance 

Student ID 114003071 

Credits Grade Retake Term Dept. Code CourseName 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

0.0 

A 

A 

Term : SU/2014 
HsT Il l Early American Ilistory 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

ACC 201 Introdu:tion to Financial Accounting 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

AU 
TERM : 9.0 

gfiN tiBui 
9.0 

EIS 
33.0 

GEB 
9.0 3.7 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 

 

CUM i 90 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

Term : FA/2014 
m AT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

W It 

Plil 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

C 

  

AU ERN MRS us 

 

an 

   

TERM : 9.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 18.0 15.0 15.0 51.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : WI/2015 

       

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

II 

 

POI. 120 American Political Thoughts 

 

3.0 

 

.1 

 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

13 

  

AII ERN BEM ELS 

 

SEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 27.0 24.0 24.0 81.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term: SP/2015 

       

ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

113 

 

ENG 1 1 1 College English I 

 

3.0 

 

A 

  

Au ON LUIS EIS 

 

gp,A 

   

TERM I 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 33.0 30.0 30.0 102.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : SU/2015 

       

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

II 

 

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

  

ALE ERN MIS EIS 

 

aEA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6,0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 39.0 36.0 36.0 123.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term: FA/2015 

       

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

li 

 

ENG 112 College English II 

 

3.0 

 

. \ 

  

AU EMI 111:1S Em 

 

an 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM i 45.0 42.0 42.0 144.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term: WI/2016 

       

MKT 307 Contemporary Globalization 

 

3.0 

 

33 

 

POL 130 Climate Changes and International Politics 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

FIN 301 Financial Law 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

An Efifi t1.13S au 

 

IPA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM r 54.0 51.0 51.0 174.0 

 

3.4 

  

Term : SP/2016 

       

MGT 412 Managerial Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

B 
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Term: 4.41  Ci 

, \,, 
303 

313 

An 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM i 63.0 

t_31.1 III IJAKO 1 A  
Intercultural Communications 

Law and Society 

EMI 1:031 EIS 
9.0 9.0 30.0 
60.0 60.0 204.0 

3.0 

3.0 

GRA 
3.3 
3.4 

A 

13 

  

Term: SU/2016 

        

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

FIN 333 Financial Quantitative Methods 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

An ESN 1:1131 EIS 

 

GEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 72.0 69.0 69.0 231.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: FA/2016 

        

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 356 Financial Capital 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

  

3.0 

 

B 

  

An EMI 1:1111 na 

 

OA 

   

TERM: 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM: 84.0 81.0 81.0 267.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : WU2017 

        

PHI 302 Ethics 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

HST 213 History of Traditional East Asia 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 380 Entrepreneurship 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 411 Investment 

  

3.0 

 

W R 

 

An ERN hula EIS 

 

GEA 

   

TERm : 12.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 96.0 90.0 90.0 297.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: SP/2017 

        

IFS 377 Data Mining 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

MAT 231 Calculus 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

AI( EEN HIM as 

 

GEA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM : 102.0 96.0 96.0 318.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term: SU/2017 

        

SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

FIN 411 Investment 

  

3.0 

 

13 

  

An ON Ha EIS 

 

SIPA 

   

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

   

CUM: 108.0 102.0 102.0 339.0 

 

3.3 

  

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Si Tanka University Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy (SAP) 

"For students seeking additional credentials, credits in both programs are counted in the 

calculation of the CGPA, credit hours attempted, credit hours earned toward successful course 

completion percentage and maximum time frame allowed." 

STU Catalog, P. 26. 

Four students earned additional credits from Si Tanka University during the period April 1, 2017 

to October 1, 2017. 

Student ID Student Name Previous Credentials Graduation Date Additional Credentials 

111001107 

 

BSIT — Computer Science 06/24/2017 MS — Computer Science 

111001113 

 

BBA — Finance 06/24/2017 MBA — Finance 

112004040 

 

BBA — Management 06/24/2017 MBA—Management 

112004354 

 

BSIT — Computer Science 06/24/2017 MS — Computer Science 

Si Tanka student transcripts are attached. 
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Major: MS-Computer Science 

Student ID :111001107 

      

Transfer: NO Conferred: 06/2412017 

  

Majors: MS-Computer Science 

       

Transfer: NO Conferred: 06/28.2014 

  

Majors: BSIT-Computcr Science 

 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

 

Term : SU/2011 

     

ENG . III College English I 

 

3.0 A 

 

MAT 103 College Algebra 

 

3.0 B 

 

()RT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 S 

 

AU ERN liRS EIS SRA 

  

TERM: 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 3.5 

  

CUM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 3.5 

  

Term : FA/2011 

     

ENG 112 College English II 

 

3,0 A 

 

ART 1 I 5 Modem Art Ilistory 

 

3.0 13 

 

PHI 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 13 

 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 

 

3.0 C 

 

Ala ERN MRS PIS 2.EA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 3.0 

  

CUM :18.0 18.0 18.0 570 32 

  

- 

     

'Term : W1/2012 

     

IIST III Early American History 

 

3.0 B 

 

SC) 134 Introduction to Biology 

 

3.0 B 

 

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 

 

3.0 13 

 

MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 13 

 

AII ERN HRS PIS fiP_A 

  

TERM :12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 3.0 

  

CUM :30.0 30.0 30.0 93.0 3.1 

  

1 
1 Term : SP/2012 

   

, 

 

I COM 305 Writing for the Internet 

 

3.0 B 

 

1 ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 

 

3.0 B 

 

I 
FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 B 

 

I 

     

, en ERN tiRS PIS SRA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 3.0 

  

CUM : 39.0 39.0 39.0 120.0 3.1 

  

, Term : SU/2012 

     

MAT 114 Mathematics for Computer Science 

 

3.0 13 

 

PHI 302 Ethics 

 

3.0 13 

 

ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 

 

3.0 B 

 

FIN 301 Financial Law 

 

3.0 B 

 

Ea ERN if na OA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12 0 12.0 36.0 3.0 

  

CUM : 51.0 51.0 51.0 156.0 3.1 

  

1 

     

I Term : FA/2012 

     

I MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 B 

 

I 

     

FIN 333 Financial Quantitative Methods 

 

3.0 B ,..I 
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Te---- 2011r-rm F : 

 

MGT 412 

AU 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 60.0 
........________...._ .............____________ 

Managerial Psychology 

ERN HRS  
9.0 9.0 
60.0 , 60.0 ,, 

_ 

PIE 
27.0 
183.0 

3.0 

OA 
3(3 
3.1 

B 

 

Term : WI/2013 

       

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

i isi 112 Islam and the Middle East 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

AU ERN NM Eli 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM :69.0 69.0 69.0 213.0 

 

3 1 

  

Term : SP/20 1 3 

      

POI. 130 Climate Changes and International Politics 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

I•IN 356 Financial Capital 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

MK I' 307 Contemporary Globalization 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

II'S 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

Alt ERN }IRS EIS 

 

CPA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 310 

 

2 8 

  

CUM : 81.0 81.0 81.0 246.0 

 

30 

 

, Term : SU/201 3 

      

ANT 122 Introductory Anthropology 

 

3.0 

 

13 
P111 301 Logic 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

1.1N 380 Entrepreneurship 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

All ERN tin Eli 

 

0EA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 90,0 90.0 90.0 273.0 

 

3.0 

 

'Term : FAI2013 

      

IN 411 Investment 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

MG I' 401 Logistic Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

SCI 124 Introduction to Chemistry 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

All ERN HIM Eli 

 

DEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 90 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 99.0 99.0 99.0 300.0 

 

3.0 

  

Term : WI/2014 

       

SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

FIN 420 Real Estate Finance 

 

3.0 

 

LI 

 

FIN 422 Corporate Finance 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 

  

La ERN ME Ell 

 

gEA 

   

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 39.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM : 111.0 111.0 111.0 3391) 

 

3.1 

  

Term: SP/2014 

      

FIN 423 International Trade 

 

3.0 

 

A 

MGT 450 International Management 

  

3.0 13 
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Term: SP2Olir 
MGT 

Term : WI/2015 
CSC 

IFS 

472 

AEC 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 120.0 

511 

500 

AEC 
TERM : 6.0 

CUM : 126.0 

Operations Management 

ERN 
9,0 
120.0 

Computer Architecture 

Infonnation Technology for 

EPS 
6.0 
126.0 

tun 
9.0 
120.0 

En. 
30.0 
369.0 

ELI 
24.0 
393.0 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

OA 
3.3 
3.1 

OA 
4.0 
3.1 

13 

, 

A 

A Managers 

HIM 
6.0 
126.0 

Term : SP/2015 

       

CSC 512 Operating Systems 

  

3.0 

 

B 

CSC 513 Data Structure 

  

3.0 

 

13 

 

ALE ESN au P12 

 

fiP_A 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 132.0 132.0 132.0 411.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : SU/2015 

       

CSC 514 Database Theory 

  

3.0 

 

13 

CSC 521 Artificial Intelligence 

  

3,0 

   

AII ERN NSA PLI 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 138.0 138.0 138.0 429.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : SU/2016 

       

CSC 53'7 Data Communications 

 

3.0 

 

A 

CSC 540 
, 

Programming Languages Principles 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

Arc ERN HU Pla 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 144.0 144.0 144.0 450.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : FA/2016 

       

CSC 543 Software Engineering 

  

3.0 

 

a 
CSC 552 Computer Graphics 

  

3.0 

   

Ail ERN kin EI6 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6,0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 150.0 150.0 150.0 471.0 

 

.3.1 

 

Term : WI/2017 
CSC 553 Digital Electronic 

  

3.0 

 

c 

 

AU ERN mu Ell 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 6,0 

 

2.0 

  

CUM : 153.0 153.0 153.0 477.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : SP/2017 
CSC 561 Man-Machine Studies 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

All ON BM au 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 156.0 156.0 156.0 489.0 

 

3.1 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 
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10/17/2017 

  

Student 

Address:2 

Major : MBA-Finance 

Student ID : 111001113 

      

      

      

'Frac slur: NO ( onferryd: 0521.20 I ' Majors: MBA-Finance 

      

Transfer: NO Conferred: 06/28;2014 Majors: RBA-Finance 

Term Dept. Code CourseName Credits Grade Retake 

Term : SU/2011 
ENG 11 I College English 1 3.0 A 

I MAT 103 College Algebra 3.0 B 
I ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0.0 s 

AII ERN SRS era SIPA 
TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 3.5 

1 CUM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21 0 3.5 

Term : FA/2011 . 
ART 115 Modern Art History 3.0 B 

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 3.0 A 

ANT 214 Human Evolution 3.0 13 

Alt ERN tun E.I.4 QM 
TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 3.3 

CUM : 15.0 15.0 15.0 51.0 3.4 

ENG 112 College English II 3.0 A 

ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 3.0 13 

FIN 201 Finance Theory 3.0 A 

ALE ERN IBA ELI QM 
TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 3.7 

CUM : 24 0 24.0 24.0 84.0 3.5 
• 

Term : SU/2012 
MAT 114 Mathematics fur Computer Science 3.0 A 

COM 305 Writing fbr the Internet 3.0 A 

ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 3.0 A 

l'IN 301 Financial I.aw 3.0 13 

Ali ERN MRS era QEA 
TERM :12.0 12.0 12.0 45.0 3.8 

CUM : 36 0 36.0 36.0 129.0 3.6 

Term : FA/2012 
MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

 

A 

PHI 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 

 

3.0 

 

B 

FIN 333 Financial Quantitatise Methods 

 

3.0 

 

ri 
MGT 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

It 

 

An ERN RBI EIS 

 

QPA 

  

TERM : 110 12.0 120 39.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 48.0 413.0 48.0 168.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : WI/2013 

      

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

 

3.0 

 

A 

11ST 112 Islam and the Middle East 

 

3.0 

 

B 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

13 

All ERN HEM EIS QEA 
TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 3.3 

CUM : 57.0 57.0 57.0 198.0 3.5 
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3.0 
3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

Term : FA/2013 
PHI 302 Ethics 

FIN 411 Investment 
MGT 401 Logistic Management 
SCI 124 Introduction to Chemistry 

FIN 

MKT 

IFS 

356 

307 

101 

Financial Capital 

Contemporary Globalization 

Information Theory 

  

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

  

An ERN HR eil 

 

gEA 

 

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

 

CUM : 66.0 66.0 66.0 222.0 

 

3.4 

Term : SU/2013 

      

HST 213 History of Traditional East Asia 

  

3.0 

 

ANT 122 Introductory Anthropology 

  

3.0 

 

PHI 301 Logic 

  

3.0 

 

FIN 380 Entrepreneurship 

  

3.0 

 

C 

c 
A 

A 

A 

AU ERN 
TERM : 12.0 12.0 

CUM : 78.0 78.0 

EILL5 Pia S/P_A 
12.0 39.0 3.3 
78.0 261.0 3.3 

 

All 
TERM : 11.0 

CUM : 90.0 

ERN NM 
12.0 12.0 
90.0 90.0 

Eli 
360 
297.0 

 

OA 
3.0 
3.3 

Term : WI/2014 

     

SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

 

3.0 

 

FIN 420 Real Estate Finance 

 

3.0 

 

FIN 422 Corporate Finance 

 

3.0 

 

mGT 412 Managerial Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

  

AEC ERN tua ET.§ 

 

steA 

 

TERM : 15 0 15.0 15.0 39.0 

 

2.6 

--____--

 

CUM : 105.0 105.0 105.0 336.0 

 

3.2 

Term : SP/2014 

     

POL 130 Climate Changes and International Polities 

 

3.0 

 

SCI 134 Introduction to Biology 

 

3.0 

 

FIN 423 International Trade 

 

3.0 

 

mar 472 Operations Management 

 

3.0 

 

13 

C 

C 

B 

B 

13 

A 

A 

A 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 



500 

ALE 
TERM : 3.1) 

CUM :132.0 

Term : SU/201 5 
IFS 
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International Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

EfiN HRS EU 

 

GPA 

 

15.0 15.0 57.0 

 

3.8 

 

120.0 120.0 393 0 

 

3.3 

 

Accounting for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

A 

Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

ERN HRS EL 

 

OA 

 

6.0 6.0 24,0 

 

4.0 

 

120.0 126.0 417.0 

 

3.3 

 

Managerial Communication 

 

3.0 

 

13 

ENN PTS 

    

3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3.0 

 

129.0 129.0 42(,.0 

 

3.3 

 

Information Technology for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

13 

ERN HRS Et 

 

QPA 

 

3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3 t) 

 

132.0 132.0 435.0 

 

1 t 

 

Financial Management 

 

3.0 

 

11 

Law and Legal Reasoning 

 

3.0 

 

13 

ERN HRS ELI 

 

GPA 

 

- 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

3.0 

 

138.0 135.0 453.0 

 

3.3 

 

Financial Institutions and Markets 

 

3.0 

  

Financial Statement Analysis 

 

3.0 

  

Entrepreneurial Finance 

 

3.0 

 

Ii 

ERN NBA 

 

PI .6 OA 

 

9.0 9.0 21.0 

 

2.3 

 

147.0 147.0 474.0 

 

3.2 

 

Electronic Commerce 

 

3.0 

 

A 

Financial Theory 

 

3.0 

 

li 

ERN HRS 

 

na  

  

6.0 6.0 21.(1 

 

3.5 

 

153.0 153.0 495.0 

 

3,2 

 

Portfolio Management 

 

3.0 

  

ITerm : SU/2 016 
FIN 500 

LAW 510 

All 
TERM : 6.0 
CUM : 138.0 

Term : SP/2017 
FIN 551 

AU ERN uaa EU OA 
TERM :3.0 33) 3.0 12.0 4.0 

CUM : 156.0 156.0 156.0 507.0 3.3 

Page 3 of 3 

Term : FA/2016 
FIN 534 
FIN 506 

FIN 562 

All 
TERM : 9.0 
CUM : 147.0 

Term : WI/2017 
MKT 510 

FIN 517 

Ala 
TERM : 6.0 

CUM : 153.0 

MGT , 450 

ALE 
TERM : 15,0 

CUM : 120.0 

Term : WI/2015 . 
ACC 500 

MOT 500 

An 
TERM : 6 0 

CUM : 126.0 

Term : SP/201 5 
COM 500 

All 
TERM : 3 0 

CUM : 129.0 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Studont ID :112004040 Studol 

Addro 

Major: MBA-Managomont 

13 ENG I II College English I 3.0 
I1ST 111 Early American History 3 0 
PIII 201 Introduction to Western Philosophy 3.0 
ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0 0 

' 
2E11 
3,2 
3.0 

3.0 

Term : SU/2013 
IFS 101 Infonnation Theory 
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Conferred: 06/24,2017 Majors: MBA-Management 

Conferred: 06/2712015 Majors: 00A-Management 

Tramiel': NO 

'1 rainiftr: NO 

Term Dept. Code CourseName Credits Grade Retake 
Term: FA/2011 

All ERN NM ELI 
TERM : 9.0 9 0 9.0 24.0 

CUM : 9,0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

GPA 
2 7 
2.7 

112 

103 

154 

All 
TERM: 9.0 

CUM :  18.0 

College I:nglisli Ii 3.0 it 

College Algebra 3.0 It 

Introduction to Geology 3.0 It 

MN NM Ea stEA 
9.0 9.0 27.0 3.0 
18.11 18.0 51.0 2.8 

Term : WI/2012 
ENG 

MAT 

SCI 

Term : SP/2012 

 

l'OL 130 

MGT 201 

COM 303 

ENG 113 

POL 120 

Climate Changes and International Politics 3.0 A 

Principles of Management 3.0 II 

Intercultural Communications 3.0 It 

Introduction to Speech 3.0 11 

American Political Thoughts 3.0 11 

Term : SU/2012 
ACC 

ANT 

201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 3.0 n 

214 Human Evolution 3.0 11 

SRA 
30 

3.0 

TERM:
AU  
15.0 

CUM : 33.0 

17113.5 en 
15.0 48,0 
33.0 99.0 

All ERN LIM en 
TERM : 6.0 6.0 60 18.0 

CUM : 39.0 391) 30.0 117.0 

Term : FA/2012 
LC() 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 3.0 C 
IFS 220 Information Polley 3.0 C 
MGT 312 Human Resource Management 3.0 II 

ALE ERN tisa en oA 
TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 21.0 2.3 
CUM :48.0 48.0 48.0 138.0 2.9 

Term : WI/2013 
MAT 231 Calculus 3.0' li 

EC O 201 Principles of Microeconomics 3.0 11 

SIPA 
3.0 
2.9 

All ESN WIfi Ell 
TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 
CUM : 54.0 54.0 54.0 156.0 

UNIVERSITY 
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-31441Pr 
Term : S $ 

ANT 

Term : FA/2013 
FIN 

122 

All 
TERM : 6.0 

CUM : 60.0 

201 

AII 
TERM : 3.0 

CUM : 63.0 

Introductory Anthropology 

EEili OA 
6.0 6.0 
60.0 60.0 

PIE 
15.0 
171.0 

PIE 
12.0 
183.0 

3.0 

EPA 
2.5 
2.9 

B 

Finance Theory 

ERN lift 
3.0 3.0 
63.0 63.0 

3.0 

gP.A 
4.0 
2.9 

EPA 
3.0 
2.9 

A 

Term : SP/2014 
IFS 

ANT 

MGT 

411 

219 

401 

AM 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 72.0 

Cyber Security 

Environmental Anthropology 

Logistic Management 

ERN tiaa 
9.0 9.0 
72.0 72.0 

PIA 
27.0 
210.0 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

II 

13 

B 

Term : SU/2014 

      

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

a 
STA 201 Introduction to Statistics 

 

3.0 

 

13 
MGT 313 Teams, Groups and Leadership 

 

3.0 

 

13 
MKT 307 Contemporary Globalization 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

An ESN EIRE EU 

 

EPA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 84.0 84.0 84.0 246.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term : FA/2014 

      

MKT 377 E-Commercc 

 

3.0 

 

13 
P111 301 Logic 

 

3.0 

 

13 
SOC 300 Social Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

C 
CSC 121 Computer Science I 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

Ali EMI HEE PIE 

 

E.P.A 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 30.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 96.0 96.0 96.0 276.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term: WU2015 

      

SCI 134 Introduction to Biology 

 

3.0 

 

13 
MGT 472 Operations Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 
SC! 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

13 
MGT 300 Strategic Planning 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

AEC ESN HRE Ell 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 108.0 108.0 108.0 312.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term : SP/2015 

      

FIN 301 Financial Law 

 

3.0 

 

II 
SOC 313 Law and Society 

 

3.0 

 

B 
MGT 450 International Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 
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MGT 412 

AU 
TERM : 12.0 

CUM : 120.0 

Managerial Psychology 

ERN 
12.0 
120.0 

tilla 
12.0 
120.0 

ELI 
36.0 
348.0 

18.0 
366.0 

Eli  

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

OA 
3.0 
2.9 

3.0 
2.9 

B 

B 

B 

Term: FA/2015 
cOM 
FIN 

SOO 

500 

AM 
TERM : 6.0 

CUM : 126.0 

Managerial Communication 
Financial Management 

ERN 
6.0 
126.0 

Lisa 
60 
126.0 

Term : W1/2016 

       

ACC 500 Accounting for Managers 

  

3.0 

 

B 
MGT 500 Principles of Management 

  

3.0 

 

B 
MKT 510 Electronic Commerce 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ERN ME ELI 

 

OA 

  

TERM: 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 135.0 135.0 135.0 396.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term: SU/2016 

       

IFS 500 Infommtion Technology for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

B 
LAW 510 Law and Legal Reasoning 

 

3.0 

 

13 

 

All ERN HIM ELI 

 

WA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 141 0 141.0 141.0 414.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term : FA/2016 

       

MGT 520 Human Resource Management 

  

3.0 

 

B 
ECO 533 International Economics 

  

3.0 

 

A 
MGT 544 Managerial Psychology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AII EEMI. MI En 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

CUM : 150.0 150.0 150.0 447.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : WI/2017 

       

MGT 522 Strategic Management 

  

3.0 

 

A 
MGT 525 Organizational Behavior 

  

3.0 

 

A 

Ala ERN HU Eli OA 
TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 4.0 

CUM : 156.0 156.0 156.0 471.0 3.0 

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. 
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Studo 

Addr 

Major : MS-Computer Science 

transfer: NO 

Student ID: 112004354 

Conferrer): 06'24/2017 Majors: MS-Computer Science 

Transfer: NO 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

Conferred: 05.t27/2015 Majors: BS1T-Computer Science 

Credits Grade Retake 
W112012 

 

ENG i I I 
MAT 103 

P111 201 

ACC 201 

ORT 001 

All ERN HU E.L1 
TERM: 12.0 12.0 12.0 33.0 

CUM :12.0 12.0 12.0 33.0 

Term: SP/2012 
ART 115 Modern Art History 

AN 'I 214 Human Evolution 

SCI 114 Introduction to Biology 

lisT III Early American Ilistory 

An ERN HMI ETA 
TERM : 12.0 120 12.0 33.0 

CUM : 24.0 24 0 24.0 66.0 

Term : 
College Fmglish 1 

College Algebra 

Introduction to Western Philosophy 

Introduction to Financial Accounting 

New Student Orientation 

3.0 13 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 

0.0 

SIPA 
2.8 
2.8 

3.0 13 

3.0 

3.0 

3.0 13 

GEA 
28 
25 

Term : SU/2012 
mGT 201 Pnnciplvi of Management 3.0 C 
ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 3.0 11 

OPA 
2 5 
2 7 

Term : FA/2012 
ENG 112 College English II 3.0 11 

FIN 201 Finance Theory 3.0 13 
COM 305 Writing fur the Internet 3.0 It 
Pill 302 Ethics 3.0 l: 

AU ERN 11111 PIE 
TERM : 12.0 12.0 12.0 33.0 

CUM : 42.0 42.0 420 114.0 

Term : WI/201 3 
ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 3.0 B 
FIN 301 Financial Law 3.0 a 
MAT 114 Mathematics for Computer Science 3.0 B 

Q.P_A 
3.0 
2.11 

Term: SP/2013 
FIN 333 Financial Quantitative Methods 3.0 C 
MAT 231 Calculus 3.0 13 

An ERN 1:1RE eia 
TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

CUM :30.0 30.0 30.0 81.0 

SzP_A 
2.8 
2.7 

ATE ERN }IRS en 
TERM : 9.0 8.0 8)) 27.0 

CUM : 51.0 510 51.0 141.0 
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Term : siStre 
MKT 201 

All 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 60.0 

Marketing Principles 

ERN 11SE 
9.0 9.0 
60.0 60.0 

Ell 
24.0 
165.0 

3.0 

OA 
2.7 
2.8 

13 

Term: SU/2013 

      

ENG 113 Introduction to Speech 

 

3.0 

 

13 

lisT 112 Islam and the Middle East 

 

3.0 

 

13 

FIN 356 Financial Capital 

 

3.0 

   

All ESN 1:1131 ata 

 

SzEA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

  

CUM : 69.0 69.0 69.0 189.0 

 

2.7 

 

Term: FA/2013 
MGT 412 

, 

Managerial Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

13 

MKT 307 Contemporary Globalization 

 

3.0 

 

13 

IFS 101 Information Theory 

 

3.0 

 

13 

POL 130 Climate Changes and International Politics 

 

3.0 

 

, 13 

 

All ERN tau Ell 

 

GEA 

  

TERM :12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 81.0 81.0 81.0 225.0 

 

2.8 

 

Term : WU2014 

      

FIN 380 Entrepreneurship 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ANT 122 Introductory Anthropology 

 

3.0 

 

13 

PHI 301 Logic 

 

3.0 

 

B 

FIN 411 Investment 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

AII ERN HEE ELI 

 

EPA 

  

TERM :12.0 12.0 12.0 36.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 93.0 93.0 93.0 261.0 

 

2.8 

 

Term : SU/2014 

      

MGT 401 Logistic Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 

SCI 124 Introduction to Chemistry 

 

3.0 

 

a 
FIN 422 Corporate Finance 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ERN figfi EIE 

 

QM 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM :102.0' 102.0 102.0 288.0 

 

2.8 

 

Term : WI/2015 

      

FIN 420 Real Estate Finance 

 

3.0 

 

B 

SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

 

3.0 

 

13 

SCI 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ESN ME En 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM: 111.0 111.0 111.0 315.0 

 

2.8 

 

Term : SP/2015 

      

FIN 423 International Trade 

 

3.0 

 

13 

MGT 450 International Management 

 

3.0 

 

13 



form : SP7-201-5--

 

MGT 472 Operations Management 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ESN HRS PTS 

 

GPA 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 27.0 

 

3 0 

  

CUM :120.0 120.0 120.0 342.0 

 

2.9 

   

-- - • . . - __-_-_____.......-..._ 

 

_ 

 

Term : FA/2015 

      

IFS 500 Information Technology for Managers 

 

3.0 

 

13 

CSC 511 Computer Architecture 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ERN MRS Ell 

 

gEts 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 126.0 126.0 126.0 360.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term : WI/2016 

      

CSC 512 Operating Systems 

 

3.0 

  

CSC 553 Digital Electronic 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU EFS EI 

  

.EA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

I s 

  

CUM : 132 0 132.0 132.0 381.0 

 

9 

 

Term : SP/2016 

      

CSC 513 Data Structure 

 

3.0 

  

CSC 521 Artificial Intelligence 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

ALE 
TERM : 6.0 

ERN HRS 
6 0 6.0 

PIS 

 

G_P A 

 

i 

 

CUM : 138.0 138 0 138.0 ,20.,  0 

 

2 9 

 

Term: FA/2016 

      

CSC 514 Database Theory 

 

3.0 

  

CSC 540 Programming Languages Principles 

 

3.0 

   

All ERN MRS EIS 

 

gPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 144.0 144.0 144.0 420.0 

 

2.9 

        

- ---- - 

 

Term : WI/2017 

    

CSC 537 Data Communications 

 

3.0 

 

A 

CSC 543 Software Engineering 

 

3.0 

   

All ERN lifla ELI 

 

gEA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 1500 150.0 150.0 441.0 

 

2.9 

 

Term : SP/2017 

      

CsC 545 Programming Languages Topic: Java 

 

3.0 

 

A 

CSC 561 Man-Machine Studies 

 

3.0 

 

A 

Au ERN NM Ell GEA 
TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 .1.0 

CUM : 156.0 156.0 156.0 465.0 3.0 
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Si Tanka University Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy (SAP) 

"Transfer credits are not counted in the calculation of CGPA, but as credit hours attempted and 

credit hours earned toward successful course completion percentage and maximum time frame 

allowed." 

STU Catalog, P. 26. 

The three students listed below transferred credits to Si Tanka University from other post 

secondary institutions during the period April 1, 2017 to October 1, 2017. 

Student ID Student Name Institution # of Credits Transferred 

112004143 

 

Northern Virginia Community College 12 

115007815 

 

Community College of Vermont 60 

116004021 

 

Dowling College 60 

The student's STU and previous college transcripts are attached. 
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Major 5517-Computer Science 
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Student ID 3  112004143 

Term Dept. Code CourseName Credits Grade Retake 
Term : SU/2012 

        

Transfer Credit: Spring 2010- Summer 2012, No. VA. Cum. Coll. 12.0 

 

T 

  

AU ERN SHE EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM 1 12.0 12.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

   

CUM : 12.0 12.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

  

Term : FA/2012 
END III 

, 
College English 1 3.0 

 

B 

 

MAT 103 College Algebra 3.0 

 

B 

 

ANT 122 Introductory Anthropology 3.0 

 

A 

 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 0.0 

 

S 

  

AU Eliti MS MI 

 

ELEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

   

CUM ; 21.0 21.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

Term : WI/2013 

      

ENG 112 College English 11 3.0 

 

13 

 

MAT 231 Calculus 3.0 

 

C 

 

STA 201 Introduction 10 Statistics 3.0 

 

c 

  

ALE ESN SHE EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 21.0 

 

2.3 

   

CUM : 30.0 30.0 18.0 51.0 

 

2.8 

  

Term : SP/2013 

      

END 113 Introduction to Speech 3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 121 Computer Science 1 3.0 

 

C 

 

SC! 154 1 Introduction to Geology 3.0 

 

w R 

 

AU ESN NHS EIS 

 

ELEA 

   

TERM : 9.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

   

CUM : 39.0 36.0 24.0 69.0 

 

2.9 

  

Term : FA/2013 
POL 120 

, 
American Political Thoughts 3.0 

 

A 

 

CSC 122 Computer Science 11 3.0 

 

A 

 

ANT 
, 

214 Human Evolution 3.0 

 

13 

  

An KEN liftE EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

   

CUM : 48.0 45.0 33.0 102.0 

 

3.1 

  

Term : SP/2014 
PHI 301 Logic 3.0 

 

C 

, 

CSC 1 210 , Database Management 3.0 

 

13 , 
IFS 337 Principles of Decision Making 3.0 

 

13 

  

AU ERN 1:11Li EIS 

 

OA 

   

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 24.0 

 

2.7 

   

CUM : 57.0 54.0 42.0 126.0 

 

3.0 

  

Term : FA/2014 

      

MKT 1 377 E-Commerce 3.0 

 

A 

 

ART 115 

AU 

Modern Art History 

ESN IRIS ELI 

3.0 

OA 

A , 

 

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

1 CUM : 63.0 60.0 48.0 150.0 

 

3.1 

  

Term : WI/2015 
SOc ' 313 ' Law and Society 31) 

 

A 

 

, 
1 

tin 
TERM : 3.0 
Mil I 6M1 

ERN UBE Eia 
3.0 3.0 12.0 
fil fl 51 fl 110 n 

 

ap_is 
4.0 
's 's 
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SI TANICA SI TANKA UNIVERSITY Page 2 of 2 

Term 1 

x:,•-.1 
LIST 

325 
Ill 
211 

AU 
TERM : 9.0 

CUM : 60.0 

-- t_iti - t- rt - U -Pkiket- hiA 

Operating Systems 
Early American History 
Introduction to Digital Logic Design 

61111 LES 
9.0 9.0 
60.0 60.0 

En 
27.0 
189.0 

3.0 
3.0 

3.0 

GRA 

B 
B 
B 

3.0 
3.2 

Term : SP/2016 

       

CSC 417 Object-Oriented Programming 

  

3.0 

 

A 
CSC 332 Data Communication 

  

3.0 

 

C 

 

AU ERN ma na 

 

GPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 66.0 66.0 66.0 207.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : FA/2016 

       

IFS 411 Cyber Security 

  

3.0 

 

B 
ANT 219 Environmental Anthropology 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ERN rtfls eia 

 

GRA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 72.0 72.0 72.0 228.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : SP/2017 

       

CSC 327 Data Structure 

  

3.0 

 

A 
IFS 377 Data Mining 

  

3.0 

 

A 

 

ALE ESN taa EIS 

 

OA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 24.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM : 78.0 78.0 78.0 252.0 

 

3.2 

 

Term : SU/2017 

       

CSC 345 Computer Graphics 

  

3.0 

 

C 
SCI 154 Introduction to Geology 

  

3.0 

 

B 

 

Ail EMI HES Elfi 

 

GEA 

  

TERM i 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM : 84.0 84.0 84.0 267.0 

 

3.2 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 
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SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
SOUTH DAKOTA 

Student Official Transcript 
5000S Broadband Lane, Suite 123, Sioux Falls. SD 57108 

Office of the Registrar 

Page 1 of 1 

10/13/2017 

Studerl 

Adds 

Major I BBA-Management 

Student ID 115007815 

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term: W1/2015 

        

Transfer Credit: Community College of Vermont 

 

51.0 

 

T 

  

Transfer Credit: Champlain College 

 

3.0 

 

T 

  

Transfer Credit: College of Saint Joseph in Vermont 

 

16.0 

 

T 

  

AA: Community College of Vermont Majors in Early Childhood Edudiblibn 

   

A.11 ERN MIS PIZ 

 

02A 

  

TERM! 60.0 60.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

  

CUM : 60.0 600 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

 

Term: SP/2015 

      

ACC 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

A 

mo'r 201 Principles of Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

MKT 201 Marketing Principles 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 

 

AII ERN ME ELS 

 

GEA 

  

TERM: 9.0 9.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

  

CUM : 69.0 69.0 9.0 33.0 

 

3.7 

 

Term: FA/2015 

      

ECO 201 Principles of Microeconomics 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

Alt ERN NBA Eli 

 

GRA 

  

TERM 1 3.0 3.0 3.0 9.0 

 

3 0 

  

CUM 1 72.0 72.0 12.0 42.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term : W1/2016 

      

ECO 202 Principles of Macroeconomics 

 

30 

 

B 

IFS 220 Information Policy 

 

30 

 

A 

 

ALE ERN MG ern 

 

QPA 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 21.0 

 

3.5 

  

CUM : 78.0 78.0 18.0 63.0 

 

3.5 

 

Term: SP/2016 

      

ACC 215 Computerized Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

AU ESN tiS5 Eli 

 

OA 

  

TERM: 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM I 81.0 81.0 21.0 75.0 

 

3.6 

 

Term : FA/2018 

      

ECO 307 The Global Economy 

 

3.0 

 

B 

MKT 307 Contemporary Globalization 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

All ERN HES EIS 

 

GM 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2 5 

  

CUM : 87.0 87.0 27.0 90.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term : WI/2017 

      

MG'r 412 Managerial Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

C 

MGT 472 Operations Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

All ERN kin ELI 

 

02A 

  

TERM :6.0 6.0 6.0 18.0 

 

30 

  

CUM: 93.0 93.0 33.0 108 0 

 

3.3 

 

Term: SP/2017 

      

MGT 300 Strategic Planning 

 

3.0 

 

C 

FIN 201 Finance Theory 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

All EEIN tiliS EIS 

 

GE9 

  

TERM : 6.0 6.0 6.0 12.0 

 

2.0 

  

CUM i 99.0 99.0 39.0 120.0 

 

3.1 

 

Term : SU/2017 

      

MOT 312 I luman Resource Management 

 

3.0 

 

A 

 

8.11 EMI NHS EIS 

 

GM 

  

TERM: 3.0 3.0 3.0 12.0 

 

4.0 

  

CUM: 102.0 102.0 42.0 ' 132.0 

 

3.1 

 

4,•sr:N13 on TR A NSCR IPT**• 
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3.40 134-

 

PO/NTS ' GPA 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

VSC College • Community College,Vermon : 
Degree Received: Aesociate of Arte.7.__HE 
Date Earned  Ono 2004 i 
Majore 3 Early Childhood Educe0A -4 

GPA 
0.00 
0.00 

(IPA Turm 
0.00 Cue: 
0.00 

SPRING 2008. 
ART-1310 -V DIOITAL PHOTOGRAPHY I 

AT T EARNED . GPA-OR_S57;UIO/NT 
3.00, .1,40 
81.00, .:67.00 33.007t;71.20.:90 _ 

End Of official record. VD0' ' 
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Thomas D. Arner, FWfilk 
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SI TANKA UNIVERSITY 
stuWaricPeWilhipt 

5000 S Broadband Lane, Suite 123, Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office of the Registrar 

Page 1 Of 1 

10/18/ 
Stude 
Addre 
Major BBA-Flnance 

Student ID: 116004021 

  

Term Dept. Code CourseName 

 

Credits Grade Retake 

Term : SU/2016 

       

ATI 

Transfer Credit: Fall 2013 - Spring 2016, Dowling College 

ERN HEE EIS 

60.0 

fiEA 

T 

 

TERM i 60.0 60.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0,0 

  

CUM 1 60.0 60.0 0.0 0.0 

 

0.0 

 

Term : FA/2016 

      

ACC 215 Computerized Accounting 

 

3.0 

 

A 

SCI ' 164 Introduction to Environmental Science 

 

3.0 

 

B 

SOC 300 Social Psychology 

 

3.0 

 

B 

ORT 001 New Student Orientation 

 

0.0 

 

S 
, 

 

ALE ERN Hsi% EIS 

 

QM 

  

TERM : 9.0 9.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

  

CUM : 69.0 69.0 9.0 30.0 

 

3.3 

 

Term: WI/2017 

      

ECO 307 The Global Economy 

 

3.0 

 

C 

MGT 300 Strategic Planning 

 

3.0 

 

B 

 

All ERN HIS EIS 

 

SEA 

  

TERM ; 6.0 6.0 6.0 15.0 

 

2.5 

  

CUM I 75.0 75.0 15.0 45.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SP/2017 

      

ENG 1 I 1 College English 1 

 

3.0 

  

MAT 231 Calculus 

 

3.0 

   

All ERN NHS ELI 

 

OA 

  

TERM I 6.0 0.0 6.0 18.0 

 

3.0 

  

CUM : 81.0 131.0 21.0 63.0 

 

3.0 

 

Term : SU/2017 
ENG 112 College English 11 

 

3.0 

 

C 

 

An ERN MI Eia 

 

OA 

  

TERM ; 3.0 3.0 3.0 6.0 

 

2.0 

  

CUM : 84.0 84.0 24.0 69.0 

 

2.9 

 

***END OF TRANSCRIPT*** 



Dat-tti94411.t, 

COMPASSION 

LWOW 
WISI1(4.1 

•=r.• 

"N AV/ 

SUBJ NO. C COURSE TITLE 

SSN: Student No: 

Record of: 4 

Current Name: i 

Course Level: Undergraduate 
Only Admit: Fall 2013 

Date Issued: 13-JUL-2016 
STDT 

Page: 1 

CRED GRD PTS R 

Fall 2013 
Business 
Finance 

CIS 1200N 1 
HST 1001C 1 
MTH 1002A 1 
VIS 1001C 1 

Ehrs: 

Intro to Info Systems Mangment 3.00 F. 0.00 
World History I 3.00 C4 6.99 
Fund of Mathematics (EI) 3.00 A-

 

11.01 
World Art I 3.00 F 0.00 
6_00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts: 18.00 GPA: 1.50 

2015 

Fundamentals of Finan Analysis 
Mult:national Finance 
Essentials Mkting 21st Century 
Statistics 
Ceramics I 
12.00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts: 

3.00 13+ 
3.00 B 
3.00 13+ 
3_00 F 
3.00 A 

40.98 GPA: 

9.99 
9.00 
9.99 
0.00 E 
12 00 
3.41 

Intro to Info Systems Mangment 
Money & Banking 
Finl Strat Max Shareholdr With 
Business Law I 
Statistics 
Music West Wrld:Antiquity-1750 

 CONTINUED ON PAGE 2   

3.00 13+ 
3.00 C4 
3.00 A 
3.00 B 
3.00 A 
3.00 A 

9.99 I 
6.99 
12.00 
9.00 

12.00 I 
12.00 

CREDGRD 

Current Program 
College 

Major 

SUBJ NO. C  

: Business 
: Finance 

COURSE TITLE  

Institution Information continued: 
SOC 2101C 1 Self & Soc I:Fnd Social Theory 3.00 B 9.00 

Ehrs: 12.00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts: 42.00 GPA: 3_50 
PTS R SECOND SEMESTER PROBATION 

INSTITUTION CREDIT: 

Winter/Spring 2014 
Business 
Finance 

ACC 2001N 1 Intr to Financial Accounting 1 
CIS 1200N 1 Intro to Info Systems Mangment 
HST I022C 1 United States II 
SOC 1001A I Intro to Sociology I 
VIS 1001C ON World Art I 

Ehrs: 3.00 GPA-Hrs: 9.00 QPts: 
ACADEMIC PROBATION 

Fall 2014 
Business 
Finance 

ACC 2002N 1 Int to Financial Accounting II 3.00 A 12.00 
ECN 1001A 1 Introductory Macroeconomics 3.00 A+ 12.00 
FIN 3087N 1 Prin of Finance 3.00 B 9.00 
******* ***** * ***** ** CONTINUED ON NEXT COLUMN ***** ******* ***** 

Winter/Spring 
Business 
Finance 

FIN 3162N 1 
FIN 4173N 1 
MKT 1033N 1 

E MTH>4.006A ON 
VIS 1016A 1 

Ehrs: 

Fall 2015 
Business 
Finance 

ECN 2002A 1 
FIN 4092N 1 
FIN 4151N 1 
MGT 1011N 1 

Ehrs: 
DEAN'S LIST 
GOOD STANDING 

Winter/Spring 2016 
Business 
Finance 

CIS 1200N 1 
ECN 2029A I 
FIN 4181N 1 
MGT 2077A 1 
MTH 1006A 1 

** MUS 1001C ON 

3.00 B 9.00 
3.00 W 0.00 
3.00 W 0.00 
3.00 F 0.00 
3.00 F 0.00 
9.00 GPA: 1.00 

Introductory Microeconomics 3.00 A+ 12.00 
Investment Management 3.00 A 12.00 
Adv Financial Statement Analys 3.00 A 12.00 
Intro to Mgt Theory & Practice 3.00 B 9.00 
12.00 GPA-Hrs: 12.00 QPts: 45.00 GPA: 3.75 

1 

REGISTRAR 



a 

REGISTRAR 

SSN: 

Record of: 41111111111 
Level: OEUFF-gr- TiTiate  

Student No: Date- 11)44 
\ 

trAwmo \O\ 
wissxim 

amposim 

1\10  

Date Issued: 11-JUL-2016 
STDT 

Page: 2 

SUBJ NO. C COURSE TITLE CRED GRID PTS R 

Institution Information continued: 
NSC 2004C ON Science of Planet Earth 3.00 13+ 9.99 

Ehrs: 21.00 GPA-Hrs: 21.00 QPts: 71.97 GPA: 1.42 
GOOD STANDING 

 TRANSCRIPT TOTALS  
Earned Firs GPA Firs Points GPA 

TOTAL INSTITUTION 66.00 78.00 226.95 2.90 

TOTAL TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

OVERALL 66.00 78.00 226.95 2.90 
********************** END OF  TRANSCRIPT *********************** 



May 5, 2017 ID Code 00276405(MC) 

VIA E-MAIL AND REGULAR MAIL 

Dr. Harold Harris 
President 
Si Tanka University 
50005. Broadband Ln., Suite 123 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 

Subject: Initial Grant - Deferral Letter 

Dear Dr. Harris: 

Harold.harris@sitanka.us 

At its April 2017 meeting, the Council considered your institution's application for an initial 
grant of accreditation, the visit report, and the responses to the report. The visit yielded 16 
findings, of which the institution has satisfied 10. As a result of its review, the Council requires 
additional information for the following based on the Accreditation Criteria: 

1. The admissions policy is not administered as written, and foreign transcripts of 
international students seeking admission have not been evaluated for equivalency 
(Sections 3-1-411(a) and 3-6-602). Not all of the foreign transcripts for students at the 
bachelor's degree or graduate degree level have been evaluated by an agency approved 
by ACICS for equivalency. Per the institution's admissions policy in their catalog, 
secondary or high school transcripts and any college transcripts are required for 
admission to the undergraduate program, or college transcripts of a bachelor's degree for 
the graduate programs. The institution submitted student affidavits attesting to high 
school graduation for the undergraduate program; however, this is not in accordance with 
their current published admissions policy requiring the actual transcripts. Further, at the 
graduate level, the institution referenced their plan to require evaluations for equivalency 
from approved agencies in the future; however, evidence must be provided to 
demonstrate that the standards are currently being met. 

2. The institution has no documentation to support the systematic monitoring of its 
recruitment activities (Section 3-1-412(a)). The institution responded that they do not 
actively recruit new students but rely on referrals, without providing any evidence of 
policy or systematic monitoring of referral sources. Further, equivalent but limited 
recruitment activity (to include college nights, speaking engagements, or the handling of 
phone inquiries) is done by the admissions director, registrar, academic dean, or the 
president. Due to the small size of the institution, the response indicated that no system of 
monitoring was necessary. Therefore, the institution did not provide evidence of the 
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necessary systematic monitoring of recruitment activities that ACICS requires for all 
institutions. 

3. The SAP policy does not include all required elements (Section 3-1-420 and 
Appendix D). The SAP policy previously did not address the effects of the following on 
successful course completion percentage requirement: withdrawal, incomplete grades or 
non-punitive grades, repeated courses, when a student changes programs or seeks to earn 
additional credentials, or transfer credits. The institution provided a chart with SAP 
policy definitions addressing each of the missing elements; however, the Council found 
contradictory terms on the Glossary, and there was no evidence that any revised policy 
and procedure has been added to the catalog, distributed to students, or implemented. 

4. There was no evidence of written learning contracts between students and faculty for 
independent study (Section 3-1-513(a) and Glossary). At the time of the visit, the 
institution was running several independent study courses (32 online and 17 residential) 
without appropriate learning contracts. In response to the finding, the institution 
submitted a narrative on their intent to decrease the number of independent studies as 
their student population grows, as well as a new independent study contract form. 
However, there was no evidence that the contract has been implemented. 

5. There was no documentation to support that faculty or students have been trained in the 
use of library resources (Section 3-1-800(0). The institution provided updated faculty and 
student orientation manuals that include sections on the use of library resources. Further, 
trained staff has been designated to train students and faculty during their orientation or 
individually on e-library use, and the signed and dated training document will be kept in 
the student or faculty file. However, there was no evidence documenting that any library 
training has occurred. 

6. Undergraduate programs do not have the minimum required credit hours in the area of 
concentration (Section 3-5-202). In response to the finding, the institution submitted 
meeting minutes outlining changes to courses/programs to meet hour requirements, but 
no updated Academic Credit Analysis was provided for any of the courses that were 
altered. 

Council Action 

Therefore, the Council acted to defer further action on the application until its next meeting, July 
31-August 4, 2017, pending receipt of the following information: 

1. Evidence that all foreign transcripts of all current international students in the graduate 
programs have been evaluated by a member of either the Association of International 
Credential Evaluators (AICE), American Association of Collegiate Registrars and 
Admissions Officers (AACRAO), or National Association of Credential Evaluation 
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Services (NACES) to validate equivalency with graduation from high school and 
eligibility to enter college or university in the United States. Documentation must 
include, but is not limited to, a list of all current graduate students along with copies of 
their transcripts and the completed evaluation. 

Further, for the undergraduate program, if the institution accepts attestations of high 
school graduation for admission to the undergraduate programs, then a revised 
admissions policy must be submitted in a draft catalog stating such. Alternatively, the 
institution must submit evidence that transcripts are on file for all currently enrolled 
students in the undergraduate program and the evaluation for equivalency for all foreign 
transcripts. Documentation must include, but is not limited to, a list of all current 
undergraduate students along with copies of their transcripts and any completed 
evaluations. 

2. Evidence that any person or entity engaged in admissions or recruitment activities on its 
behalf is communicating current and accurate information regarding courses and 
programs, student achievement disclosures (see Section 3-1-704), services, tuition, terms, 
and operating policies. The institution must provide documentation to demonstrate the 
systematic monitoring of its recruitment activities, both through external referral sources 
and internal personnel outreach. 

3. An updated draft catalog that includes the revised SAP policy that explains how 
withdrawals, incomplete grades or non-punitive grades, repeated courses, when a student 
changes programs or seeks to earn additional credentials, or transfer credits affect both 
the cumulative grade point average and successful course completion percentage 
calculations of its revised SAP. Further, the institution must provide evidence of 
systematic and effective implementation in practice, with an explanatory narrative and 
support documentation. 

4. A policy outlining how the institution will guarantee that regularly scheduled classes are 
offered to students when needed in the normal pursuit of their programs of study, as well 
as a plan to implement this policy and reduce the number of independent studies. In 
addition, the institution must include a list of all students enrolled at the institution, 
indicating those currently taking an independent study course; a copy of the signed 
learning contract for each student that is currently taking an independent study course; a 
schedule of all courses in the current term, indicating which are independent studies; and 
a justification for each independent study course that was taken by each student on the 
list. 

5. Evidence that training in the use of library resources has occurred for faculty and 
students. Documentation must include, but is not limited to, a training schedule, training 
manuals, and signed documentation that each individual has received proper training to 
assist students with library functions. 
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6. Evidence that the undergraduate programs now contain the necessary clock hours of 
coursework in the area of concentration. Documentation must include, but is not limited 
to, a draft catalog with the new courses and academic credit analyses (ACA) for the 
recently added concentration electives to meet the 60 semester credit hours requirement 
in the area of concentration. Further, the institution must provide a compelling narrative 
explanation for this failure to ensure its compliance with a fundamental requirement for 
its academic programs to offer sufficient credit hours in the area of concentration and its 
impact on currently enrolled students. 

The information listed above must be received in the Council office electronically by 
June 30, 2017. Failure to provide all information responsive to the Council's review and action 
represented in this notification may result in the denial of your institution's application for initial 
accreditation. 

Please contact Ms. Karly Zeigler at kzeigler@acics.org or (202) 336-6846 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

Roger J. Williams 
Interim President 

c: Ms. Cathy Sheffield, Accreditation and State Liaison, U.S. Department of Education 
(aslrecordsmanager@ed.gov) 

Mr. Douglas Parrott, U.S. Department of Education, School Participation Team - Region 
V & VIII (douglas.parrott@ed.gov) 



August 21, 2017 ID Code 00276405(MC) 

VIA E-MAIL AND REGULAR MAIL 

Dr. Harold Harris 
President 
Si Tanka University 
5000 S. Broadband Lane, Suite 123 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 

Subject: Initial Grant - Deferral 

Dear Dr. Harris: 

harold.harris@,sitanka.us 

At its August 2017 meeting, the Council considered the institution's application for an initial 
grant of accreditation with its most recent response to the findings in the Council's letter dated 
May 5, 2017. 

The institution first appeared before the Council in April 2017 with 16 findings and, having 
provided information that satisfactorily addressed 10, was deferred to the August 2017 meeting. 
As a result of its most recent review, while the institution was able to resolve five findings, the 
Council found the following based on the Accreditation Criteria: 

• The Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP) policy does not include all required elements 
(Section 3-1-420 and Appendix D). In response to the finding, the institution submitted 
an updated catalog with a revised SAP policy, which now explains how withdrawals, 
incomplete or non-punitive grades, repeated courses, program transfer, earning an 
additional credential from the institution, and transfer credits affect both the cumulative 
grade point average and successful course completion percentage calculations of its 
revised SAP. However, no documentation was submitted to evidence the revised SAP 
policy in practice. 

Council Action 

Therefore, the Council acted to defer further action on the application until its December 2017 
meeting pending receipt of the following information: 

• Evidence of systematic and effective implementation of the institution's revised SAP 
policy in practice. The institution must submit an explanatory narrative and supporting 
documentation to include a degree audit of all students enrolled from April 1, 2017, to 
October 1, 2017. The report must identify all students who have withdrawn from a 
course, received an incomplete or non-punitive grade in a course, repeated a course, 
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changed programs, earned an additional credential from the institution, and transferred in 
credits to the institution. In conjunction with the report, academic transcripts must be 
submitted for those students identified. Evidence of notification to students of their 
placement on probation, for not meeting SAP due to any of the above items, must be 
included in the form of certified mail receipts or in-person meetings signed by both the 
student and the administrator. 

The information or reports listed above must be received in the Council office electronically by 
October 31, 2017. Failure to provide all information requested by the Council may result in the 
denial of your institution's application. 

Please contact Ms. Katie Morrison at kmorrison acics.org or (202) 336-6783 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 
A 

Michelle Edwards 
President 

c: Ms. Cathy Sheffield, Accreditation and State Liaison, U.S. Department of Education 
(aslrecordsmanager@ed.gov) 

Mr. Douglas Parrott, U.S. Department of Education, Chicago/Denver School 
Participation Team - Regions V & VIII (douglas.parrott@ed.gov) 



December 12, 2017 ID Code 00276405(MC) 

VIA E-MAIL AND REGULAR MAIL harold.harris@sitanka.us 

Dr. Harold Harris 
President 
Si Tanka University 
50005. Broadband Lane, Suite 123 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 

Subject: Initial Grant - Approval 

Dear Dr. Harris: 

At its December 2017 meeting, the Council acted to award your institution an initial grant of 
accreditation to offer programs through the master's degree level through December 31, 2019. 
This initial grant of accreditation includes the following programs: 

Program Name Credential Clock/Contact Semester Credits 

  

Hours 

 

Finance Bachelor's Degree 1800 120 
Business Administration Bachelor's Degree 1800 120 
Computer Science Bachelor's Degree 1800 120 
Management Information Systems Bachelor's Degree 1800 120 
Finance Master's Degree 540 36 
Management Master's Degree 540 36 
Computer Science Master's Degree 540 36 

Any substantive changes to these programs or the addition of any new programs must be 
submitted to the Council for approval prior to being advertised or offered. Please refer to Section 
2-2-100 of the Accreditation Criteria for additional information. 

Please note the assigned ID Code for the institution and use it in all correspondence with the 
Council office. Pursuant to Article IV, Section 2 of the Bylaws, each main campus is entitled to one 
Designated Delegate. Please refer to the instructions on the ACICS website in order to appropriately 
complete the "Designated Delegate Form." 

750 First Street, NE, Suite 980 •Washington, DC 20002-4223 • t - 202.336.6780 • f - 202.842.2593 111www.acics.org 

ACCREDITING COUNCIL FOR INDEPENDENT COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS 



Dr. Harold Harris 
December 12, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

Congratulations on your achievement of accredited status, which expresses the Council's 
confidence that the institution will continue to review, monitor, and revise its operations in order to 
ensure the high quality of education toward which we must all strive. Please contact Ms. Karly 
Zeigler at kzeigler@acics.org or (202) 336-6846 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

1 
CL 

Michelle Edwards 
President 

c: Ms. Cathy Sheffield, Accreditation and State Liaison, U.S. Department of Education 
(aslrecordsmanager@ed.gov) 

Mr. Douglas Parrott, U.S. Department of Education, Chicago/Denver School 
Participation Team - Regions V & VIII (douglas.parrott@ed.gov) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Reagan National University, Inc. 
5000 S Broadband Lane, Suite 123 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Reagan National University, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of income and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Reagan National University, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

NENG-HSIA G WANG, CPA 
Washington, DC 
June 12,2018 

1 



Reagen National University, Inc. 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2017 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 

Fixed Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property and Equipment 

 
   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 

 
   

 
 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Stockholders' Equity 

Paid in Capital 
Retained Earnings 

Total Stockholders Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagen National University, Inc. 
Income Statement 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Revenue 

Tuition 

Textbook 

Other Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Tuition 

Gross Profit 

Expenses 

Advertising Expense 
Board of Directors Expense 
Business Meeting 
Copy and Publishing 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Employee Trainings 
Insurance Expense 
Internet Expense 
Leasing Equipment 
Legal and Professional 
Maintenance Expense 
Meals and Entertainment 
Postage and Couriers 
Rent Expense 

Salaries Expense - Faculty 
Salaries Expense - Indirect Labor and Fringes 
Scholarship 

Supplies 

Telephone Expense 
Travel Expense 

Utilities Expense 

Net Income before Taxes 

Net Income 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagen National University, Inc. 
Statement of Cash Flow 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Cash Flows from operating activities 
Net Income 

Other cash provided by operating activities 
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable 
increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

 

 

 

Net Cash provided by Operations 

 
 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Used for 

Furniture and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

 

 

 

 

 

Net cash used in investing 

Cash Flows from financing activities 
Net cash available from financing 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

 

 

 

0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagen National University, Inc. 
Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Total 
Retained Paid in 

Earnings Captial 

Balance, January 1, 2017 

Net Income 

Contribution from Shareholders 

Balance, December 31, 2017 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagan National University, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations 

Reagan National University, Inc. (hereafter, the Company), incorporated in the State of 
South Dakota on March 25, 2010 and begun operation on November 1, 2013, is primarily 
engaged in post-secondary education. Since that time, the Company has offered Bachelor's and 
Master's degree programs. The Company is now accredited by the Accrediting Council for 
Independent Colleges and Schools (ACICS), the accreditation agency of education recognized by 
the US Department of Education. 

Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. The significant accounting policies of the Company are: 

1. Revenue Recognition 

Revenues are recognized and recorded when students are registered and tuition billed. 

2 Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Property, plant, and equipment are recorded upon purchase at cost. It is systematically 
depreciated over time in accordance with the system of cost allocation established by 
Internal Revenue Code The period varies to the nature of property, plant, equipment, 
leasehold improvements, and/or amortization. Such system consists of straight-line and 
accelerated methods, where applicable. 

3 Income Taxes 

Profits and losses are passed through to the stockholders at federal level by virtue of 
electing S corporation status under Section 1361 of the Internal Revenue Code. Thus, it 

6 



does not incur federal tax. Corporation income is exempt from taxation in the State of 
Virginia. 

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all cash investments with maturity of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. in 2017, all cash items were deposited in one business checking account. 
As of December 31, 2017, cash balance in bank was 

5. Management's Use of Estimates 

Preparation of financial statements requires making of estimates and assumptions. 
Thus, actual results could differ from estimates. In 2017, no major management use of 
estimates and assumptions were made in preparation of the Company's financial 
statements. 

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

As of December 31, 2017, the Company's Accounts Receivable was 111111 all of which were 
from billings of tuition. 

NOTE 3: LEASE COMMITMENTS 

For the next four years, beginning January 1, 2018, the lease commitments are 

Year Obligated 

Rent for 2018 

Rent for 2019 

Rent for 2020 

Rent for 2021 

TOTAL 

Account Payable 
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NOTE 4: FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 

The Company's fixed assets invested and depreciation accumulated through December 31, 
2017 and depreciation expense recognized and deducted in current year (2017) were as 
follows: 

Account Name Amount 

Fixed Assets 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Depreciation Expense 

8 



Reagan National University, Inc. 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2018 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Page 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 1 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ipalance Sheet 2 

Statement of Income 3 

Statement of Cash Flows 4 

Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity 5 

Notes to Financial Statements 6-8 

S. 



Wang &Associates 
Certified Public Accountants (CPAs] 

Neng-Hsiang Wang, CPA 
606 Seventh Street, S.W. 

Washington. DC 20024-2402 
Phone (202) 479-0744 & 544-4314 

Fax (202) 479-42 /8 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Reagan National University, Inc. 
114 S. Main Ave 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Reagan National 
University, Inc. as of December 31, 2018, and the related statements of income 
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that Our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above prsent fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of Reagan National University, Inc. as 
of December 31, 2018, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

NENG-HSIAnA WANG, 'CPA 
Washington, DC 
May 1, 2019 
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Reagan National University, Inc. 

Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2018 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Equivalents 

Accounts Receivable 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 

Fixed Assets 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property and Equipment 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Stockholders' Equity 

Paid in Capital 

Retained Earnings 

Total Stockholders' Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagan National University, Inc. 
Income Statement 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 

Revenue 

Tuition 

Textbook 

Other Revenue 

 

Total Revenue 

 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Tuition 

Gross Profit 

Expenses 

Advertising Expense 

Board of Directors Expense 

Business Meeting 

Copy and Publishing 

Depreciation Expense 

Dues and Subscriptions 
Employee Trainings 

Insurance Expense 

Internet Expense 

Leasing Equipment 

Legal and Professional 

Maintenance Expense 

Meals and Entertainment 

Postage and Couriers 

Rent Expense 

Salaries Expense - Faculty 
Salaries Expense - Indirect Labor and Fringes 
Scholarship 

Supplies 

Telephone Expense 

Travel Expense 

Utilites Expense 

Net Income before Taxes 

Net Income 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagan National University, Inc. 
Statement of Cash Flow 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 

Cash Flows from operating activities 
Net Income 

Other cash provided by operating activities 
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable 

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Net Cash provided by Operations 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Used for 

Furniture and Equipment - 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Net cash used in investing 

Cash Flows from financing activities 

Net cash available from financing 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagan National University, Inc. 
Statement of Changes In Stockholders' Equity 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 

Total 
Retained Paid in 

Earnings Capital 

Balance, January 1, 2018 

Net income 

Contribution from Shareholders 

Balance, December 31, 2018 

 

  
 

   

 

  

   

0 

  

0 0 

 

 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reagan National University, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations 

Reagan National University, Inc. (hereafter, the Company), incorporated in the State of 
South Dakota on March 25, 2010 and begun operation on November 1, 2013, is primarily 
engaged in post-secondary education. Since that time, the Company has offered Bachelor's and 
Master's degree programs The Compnay is now accredited by the Accrediting Council for 
Independent Colleges and Schools (ACICS), the accreditation agency of education recognized by 
the US Department of Education. 

Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. The significant accounting policies of the Company are: 

1. Revenue Recognition 

Revenues are recognized and recorded when students are registered and tuition billed. 

2 Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Property, plant, and equipment are recorded upon purchase at cost, It is systematically 
depreciated over time in accordance with the system of cost allocation established by 
Internal Revenue Code. The period varies to the nature of property, plant, equipment, 
leasehold improvements, and/or amortization. Such system consists of straight-line and 
accelerated methods, where applicable. 

3. Income Taxes 

Profits and losses are passed through to the stockholders at federal level by virtue of 
electing S corporation status under Section 1361 of the Internal Revenue Code. Thus, it 
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does not incur federal tax. Corporation income is exempt from taxation in the State of 
South Dakota. 

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all cash investments with maturity of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. In 2018, all cash items were deposited in one business checking account. 
As of December 31, 2018, cash balance in bank was $ 

5. Management's Use of Estimates 

Preparation of financial statements requires making of estimates and assumptions. 
Thus, actual results could differ from estimates. In 2018, no major management use of 
estimates and assumptions were made in preparation of the Company's financial 
statements. 

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

As of December 31, 2018, the Company's Accounts Receivable was MI. all of which were from billings of tuition. 

NOTE 3: LEASE COMMITMENTS 

For the next four years, beginning January 1, 2019, the lease commitments are AIM 

Year Obligated 

Rent for 2019 

Rent for 2020 

Rent for 2021 

Rent for 2022 

TOTAL 

Account Payable 
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NOTE 4: FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 

The Company's fixed assets invested and depreciation accumulated through December 31, 
2018 and depreciation expense recognized and deducted in current year (2018) were as 
follows: 

Account Name Amount 

Fixed Assets 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Depreciation Expense 
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ACTION 
TAKEN T PTS RECOMMENDED MOTION CUR ASSETS TOT ASSETS RET EARN REVENUE CUR LIAB # BC C.R. FY END QTR END INSTITUTION Ownrshp EQUITY EQ/TA P/L(%) PIL(S) 

2.8% $ (b)(6) Reagan National University _±_i(b)(6) NO ACTION 12/1/2018* No Action (b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(6) 0)(6 89% Dec 6.11 0 0 0 0 

0 NO ACTION 12/1/2017* No Action 91% 8.74 0 0 0 0 2.6% Dec 

Financial Review Committee 

* denotes that information reflects audited financial statements Page I 



Annual Financial Report (AFR) - 2017 

Profile Details:  

Aa ac I D: 00276405 

Reagan National University 

goux Falls, SD 57108 USA 

Fiscal Year End: December 

Ownership: Privately Held Corporation 

AFR Contact Details:  

Title: Academic Dean 

Name: Adam Yang 

Phone: 6057281941 

Email: adam.yang@rnu.edu 

Ownership Disclosure 

Senior Entity:  

Reagan National University, Inc. 

5000 S Broadband Ln., #123 

(605) 728-1941 

Harold Harris 

harold.harris@rnu.edu 

Subsidiary Details  

Reagan National University, Inc. 

5000 S Broadband Ln., #123 

Phone: (605) 728-1941Corporate Officer  

Name: Harold Harris 

Title: President 

Address: 5000 S Broadband Ln., #123, goux Falls, SD 57108 



Statement Of Affirmation 
I hereby affirm that I am an officer or stockholder of the above named institution and that this Annual Fi nanci al Report has 
been prepared using the original records of the institution. 

The following individual is authorized to be contacted regarding this i nstituti on's fi nancial matters: 



Annual Financial Report (AFR) -2017 

Income Statement  

Educational Revenues 

Latest Fiscal Year End Operating Ratios Previous Fiscal Year End 

Goss Tuition 

 

95.50% 

Goss Contract Revenue 

 

4.50% 

Less: Tuition Refunds 

 

0.00% 

Less: Textbook Expenses 

 

0.00% 

Total Educational Revenues 

 

100.00% 

Educational Expenses 

Latest Fiscal Year End Operating Ratios Previous Fiscal Year End 

Instructional Salaries 

 

21.81% 

Instructional Expenses 

 

0.40% 

audent Recruitment 

 

3.53% 

Depreciation of Equipment 

 

1.09% 

03CUpancy Expenses 

 

4.84% 

Administrative Salaries 

 

21.78% 

Officer Salaries 

 

36.41 % 

Administrative Expenses 

 

6.80% 

audent Personnel rvices 

 

0.72% 

Total Education Expenses 

 

97.37% 

Latest Fiscal Year End Previous Fiscal Year End 

Educational Income (Loss) 

Operational Income (Loss) 

Other Income and Expenses 

 

Latest Fiscal Year End Operating Ratios Previous Fiscal Year End 

Net Dormitory Income $0.00 0.00% 

Net Bookstore Cperations Income $0.00 0.00% 

Net Interest Income and Expenses $0.00 0.00% 

Net Ct her Income and Expenses $0.00 0.00% 

Net Extraordinary and Unusual I noome and 
Expenses 

$0.00 0.00% 

Total Other Income and Expenses $0.00 0.00% 

Latest Fiscal Year End Previous Fiscal Year End 



Annual Financial Report (AFR) -2017 

Net Income (Loss) before Taxes 

Federal and Rate Income Taxes 

Net Income (Loss) after Taxes 

Balance Sheet 

Current Assets 

Cash - Unrestricted 

Cash - Restricted 

Accounts Receivable, udents 

Accounts Receivable, Related Parties 

Accounts Receivable, Ct her 

Accounts Receivable (Cross Total) 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Accounts Receivable (Net Total) 

Notes Receivable, Related Parties 

Notes Receivable, Ct her 

Inventory - Books and applies 

Slort Term Investments 

Prepaid Expenses 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Latest Fiscal Year End Previous Fiscal Year End 

$0.00 

Latest Fiscal Year End Previous Fiscal Year End 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Fixed Assets 

Latest Fiscal Year End 

Buildings $0.00 

Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings $0.00 

Furniture and Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and 
$0.00 Equipment 

Leasehold Improvements $0.00 

Amortization of LeasPhold Improvements $0.00 

Land $0.00 

Library $0.00 

Accumulated Depreciation - Library $0.00 

a her Fixed Assets $0.00 

Accumulated Depreciation - Other Fixed 
($.1 Assets 

Total Fixed Assets 

Previous Fiscal Year End 
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